BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM

MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of Monday, July 18, 2022 Special Meeting; Monday, July 25, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions;

Thursday, July 28, 2022 Special Meeting; Wednesday August 3, 2022 Special Meeting

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
* Discussion and Approval of the Following Appointments to the Cultural Council:
Lee P. Smith, Member at Large (Term Expires September 30, 2025 Jyo
Wendy Bornstein, Member at Large (Term Expires September 30, 2023)
* Discussion and Approval of Resignation: Waterways Commission: Albert Wickel (Term Expires June 30, 2024)
* Discussion and Approval of a Temporary Sign Permit; Seaside LeMans
* Presentation on Phosphorus in the Ponds: Department of Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher
* Report on the Red Brook Road Culvert: Conservation Agent Andrew McManus

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

* Discussion and Approval of Inter-Municipal Agreement Between Town of Mashpee and Mashpee Water District

* Discussion, Approval & Recommendations on Draft #2 of the October 17,2022 Town Meeting Warrant

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS
MAZHPEE TOWN CLERK

EXECUTIVE SESSION AUG § 4 2022

AENEIVED L\%"§_5_=3 P
ADJOURNMENT

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022*

BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
JOINT MEETING WITH THE MASHPEE WAMPANOAG TRIBAL COUNCIL
MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022
MASHPEE WAMPANOAG TRIBAL CENTER
GYMNASIUM
483 GREAT NECK ROAD SOUTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

NEW BUSINESS

¢ Discussion of Potential Use of Treatment capacity at the Mashpee Wampanoag
Wastewater Treatment Center

¢ Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Funding for Water Quality Improvement
and Open Space Acquisition

¢ Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Climate Adaptation
e Discussion on Santuit Pond

e Discussion of the Management of Mashpee Wakeby Pond

e Tribal Member Issues

e Discussion of Tax Exemption Issues Pertaining to Tribal Members
e Discussion of Future Meeting Topics and Dates

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 2

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

Present: Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden,
Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara,
Absent: Selectman Carol A. Sherman

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins. Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Gottlieb at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe Community & Government Center

Members of the Mashpee Select Board met in joint convention with the following
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribal Council representatives;

Brian Weeden, Chairman, Carleton Hendricks, Vice Chairman, Cassie Jackson, Secretary and
Tribal Council members; Yvonne Frye Avant, Winnie Johnson Graham, Aaron Tobey, Jr. and
Domingo Teixeira.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Potential Use of Treatment Capacity at the Mashpee Wampanoag Wastewater
Treatment Center:

At this time, the Town of Mashpee is pursuing Phase I of its Wastewater Plan. The project
includes collection and treatment at the planned Wastewater Resource Recovery Facility
adjacent to the Mashpee Transfer Station.

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe through grant funding is constructing an affordable housing
project at their Meetinghouse Road site location.

The Select Board asked if there is potential for wastewater collaboration noting the Town has not
included the Mashpee Town Hall and other locations in the area of Great Neck Road South and
Route 130 in Phase I of the Wastewater Management Plan.

The Tribe is seeking to construct additional units in the next phase of construction as there is a
strong need for housing. It has not been fully determined, but there may be availability for
additional connection.

The Town was requested to provide technical information as to the projected gallons per day and
other related information required to fulfill wastewater needs in this area. It was agreed the
Town’s engineering consultant would be authorized to further discuss the logistics with Mr.
Hendricks.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 3

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Funding for Water Quality Improvement and
Open Space Acquisition:

Discussion followed regarding opportunities to collaborate on funding for water quality
improvement and open space acquisition.

The Town of Mashpee was noted to have access to State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans for
wastewater projects. In Phase I the Town has access to 0% loans and 25% principal forgiveness
loans from the Cape & Islands Water Quality Trust Fund for wastewater infrastructure.

The Town also allocates 2% or $900,000 per year in WIIF funding for wastewater projects.

Federal sources of funds are available through a loan process, favorable for joint projects relative
to wastewater initiatives. Mashpee is currently a Tier 1 community and is therefore eligible for
federal funding.

The Community Preservation Committee allocates funding to the Town for affordable housing
and preservation as well as open space projects. The Town has direct access to these monies.
This represents further collaborative opportunities to join resources with the Tribe.

The Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe has access to federal grants as well. There is potential funding
from the EPA for different types of water quality projects. This would include funds to support
clean water with shellfish propagation, and ways to remove pollutants from the ponds. From an
Aboriginal perspective the Tribe requires these types of projects to survive.

It was agreed the Town and Tribe would move forward to collaborate on grant funding initiatives
for water quality improvements and open space acquisition through Town Officials and the
Tribe’s Department of Natural Resources. Grant funding is offered by The Silent Spring for
clean water, monitoring and sampling projects.

It was agreed a collaborative effort would favorably assist both entities in attaining federal grant
funding. However, it was noted projects are highly specific and many do not provide for internal
requirements. Most of the grants received by the Tribe provide 80-85% in project funding.
There is a need to be strategic when applying for grant funding. The Tribe holds grant writing
workshops and agreed to host workshops with the Town to further collaborate on this endeavor.

Priority projects include the restoration of the Quashnet River, and the Redbrook Road culvert 1o
restore the wetland area.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Funding for Water Quality Improvement and
Open Space Acquisition: (continued)

In considering collaborative grant funding the Town may be able to provide support staff to
assist the Tribe on joint issues pertaining to financial/environmental gains. Possible volunteers
may offer assistance in grant writing as well. It was agreed that internal coordination would
provide for the development of a joint list with specific skills to collaborate in matters of mutual
interest such as water quality, the environment and natural resources, etc.

It was noted the Town recently collaborated with the Tribe on Old Barnstable Road, and would
continue joint efforts on commonly used roads in Mashpee to support transportation needs.

In considering outside assistance there is funding that could be achieved to protect waters
through the Land and Water Conservation Fund, Save the Oceans Fund and the Land in Trust
Fund. The Tribe is noted to be seeking to identify lands that would provide benefit in the long
term.

Discussion followed with respect to the Town’s Wastewater Plan and the previous
recommendation to modify Phase II to address the ponds, lakes and rivers. The Town has 5
potential phases to its sewering plan. The plan as is currently adopted remains in effect. Initial
sewering in Phase I, collection and treatment is out for bid. An award of contract is scheduled to
be issued on September 30, 2022 with anticipated operations beginning in the Spring of 2025.

The current plan does not specifically address the nutrient loading in the freshwater ponds.
Phase II is conceptual and it requires more evaluation. Changes from the initial plan adopted by
the state would require additional approvals.

There is concern the main target is nitrogen remediation within the bays, and not within the
freshwater bodies that are impaired by phosphorus and other pollutants. There is a strong need
to restore water quality in both types of water bodies.

It was suggested the entities collaborate to address prioritized water bodies, how to remediate,
how to fund, etc.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 5

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Funding for Water Quality Improvement and
Open Space Acquisition: (continued)

It was agreed that using relationships and partners in a joint effort to show collaboration is key to
secure grant funding. The priorities of the Tribe are all ponds and waterways in Mashpee.

The Tribe noted they are actively meeting with Joint Base Cape Cod on the decommissioning of
the land, and there may be permits the Tribe may require. The Tribe is also working in
collaboration with the Town of Mashpee Conservation Commission under the Native Land
Conservancy.

In closing the discussion regarding the Town and Tribe working together to cohesively protect
the waters by maintaining healthy, environmental practices and opportunities by assisting one
another this is the start of an excellent opportunity to work as a team offering services as needed
for the benefit of the Town of Mashpee.

Discussion of Opportunities to Collaborate on Climate Adaptation:

A brief discussion followed with respect to offshore activities and the potential monetary benefit
to coastal regions. The wind farms are currently before the House, and the state is expected to
gain funding. Impacted coastal regions should have the ability recoup funding from the state and
other initiatives such as the RISE Act.

Discussion on Santuit Pond:
Discussion of the Management of Mashpee Wakeby Pond:

In continuing the merger of discussions regarding collaboration and water quality it was
disclosed that any of the water bodies with adjacent parcels would further benefit the Tribe in its
association with the land and water.

Tribal Member Issues:

Issues of concern facing the Tribe include the safety of residents and Tribal members while
visiting Mashpee Wakeby Pond. It was suggested that additional police presence, possibly a gate
attendant may alleviate potential disturbances and tension. Last year out of town residents filled
the beach areas which created additional noise, parking and litter issues as well as disrespect to
the lands.

It was suggested the Select Board consider parking regulations in this area for Mashpee sticker
holders and Tribal members only. Additional trash barrels would be effective. The goal is to
sustain a quality environment.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 6

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Tribal Member Issues: (continued)

There is also a concern regarding boats and jet skis using the pond as contributors to the cyano
bacteria blooms.

It was agreed the Town and Tribe would form a working group to bring forth vetted proposals to
the Select Board for adoption. Specific issues would be discussed further on a case-by-case
basis.

The Tribe having access to Aboriginal Rights has issues regarding locked gates. Collaboration is
required to review access to the roads and wooded areas for hunting and foraging. Open space
acquisition is identified and prioritized by the Tribe.

It was noted in the past there has been illegal dumping, and securing gates at night has alleviated
this concern. The gated area is open during the day, and locked at night. The areas could be
shared, monitored and policed.

Affordable Housing is a concern especially for the Tribal Elders. It was requested the elders
have first preference over non-residents for affordable housing. It appears the elders are
sectioned in one facility on Old Barnstable Road, and not in other senior living establishments in
Mashpee. The Tribal Council requested a change in process as to how Tribal members
applications are received.

The Tribe is interested in securing 12 acres of Attaquin Park to restore the village where many
young Tribal members have a sense of connection. The project would be consistent within the
Town’s Historic District. The facility lies near the One Room Schoolhouse and may someday
become a historic destination in the Town of Mashpee.

It was agreed the concept would be further considered with possible Community Preservation
Act funding.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 18, 2022* 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 18, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of Tax Exemption Issues Pertaining to Tribal Members:

It is the opinion of the Tribe they should not be paying taxes when their job is to take care of the
land. When the land was taken illegally, a lot of Tribal members lands were lost. Parcels have
been identified as part of the original act related to the incorporation of the Town of Mashpee.

It is recommended that Tribal members be considered a tax exemption, taken off the tax roll.
This is an opportunity for the Town and Tribe to work together. The enormity of the issue
requesting a tax exemption requires a working group to explore the implications.

The Town of Mashpee is currently considering a residential exemption within the state confines
in terms of permissible actions. If the residential exemption moves forward, limited tax relief
would be provided to the primary year- round resident of the Town of Mashpee. This is a step to
ease the tax burden on year-round residents. The Tribe is encouraged to submit the form to the
Assessing Office to support this endeavor. However, there is no commitment at this time.

Discussion of Future Meeting Topics and Dates:

It was agreed that quarterly meetings would be conducted with the Town Manager.

Additional working groups would meet in November to continue conversations.

The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the Town and Tribe would be discussed at a
separate time to update, negotiate and amend.

In closing, the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe requests to be treated as a Sovereign Nation, to be
regarded equally. The priority is the land. The Tribe is currently working to secure state-owned
land in Mashpee and is working with JBCC to acquire land and adjacent lands in Mashpee and in
surrounding towns. The Tribe is also seeking acreage in wooded areas.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to adjourn at 8:38 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,
Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022 * 1

*AMENDED* BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18* *Streamed Live Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.cov/channel-18*
6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of Monday, July 11, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
6:30 pm Cable & Conduit Hearing: Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit — Sturgis Lane
*Discussion and Approval of Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit - Sturgis Lane
Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events, Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Beer & Wine License:
Recreation Director Mary Bradbury for the Following: Oktoberfest October 1, 2022; 10 am-4 pm; Mashpee Commons
Green; Veterans Day Ceremony November 11, 2022; 10-11:30 am; Mashpee Community Park; Holiday Tree Lighting,
December 12, 2022; 5:30-6:30 pm; Mashpee Community Park
National Night Qut, (Special Event) — August 9, 2022; 5:30 - 7:30 pm; 19 Frank E. Hicks Drive; Bryan Burke
Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony (Special Event) August 21, 2022 2-4 pm
Mashpee Community Park Gazebo: Richard DeSorgher
Annual Beer Tent by the Mashpee Kiwanis at Oktoberfest (License) October 1, 2022; 10 am -4 pm; Robin Blakeman
* Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack (*added item to agenda)
e Presentation on Phosphorus in the Ponds: Department of Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher
* Discussion and Possible Vote on Granting an Abatement of Betterment Assessment for 8 Leather Leaf Lane,
(Childs River East): Theresa M. Coffin
e Discussion and Approval of Change to Appointments to the Conservation Commission:
Marjorie Clapprood: Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2025);
Chad Smith: Associate Member (Term Expires June 30, 2023)
¢ Discussion and Approval of Reappointment of Thomas O’Neill to the Conservation Commission:
Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2025)
* Presentation on Port by Port: Profiles and Analysis of the Massachusetts Commercial Fishery:
Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
® Update on Clear Cutting at Algonquin Avenue (*added item to agenda)
NEW BUSINESS
® Discussion and Approval of 2022-23 Town Manager Goals
* Discussion, Approval & Recommendations on Draft #1 of the October 17, 2022 Town Meeting Warrant Articles
ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
e Discussion relative to the Conservation Law Foundation
¢ Reorganization of the Select Board
LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Threatened/ Imminent Litigation Relative to Claims of Wendy Williams Pursuant to
G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(3)
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 2

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

Present: Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton,
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Vice Chairman Weeden at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

In the absence of the Chair, Selectman David W. Weeden Vice-Chairman presided.

MINUTES

Monday. July 11. 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions:

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Regular & Executive Session minutes of
Monday, July 11, 2022 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Cable & Conduit Hearing: Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit — Stureis
Lane: Discussion and Approval of Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Undereground Cable and Conduit -

Sturgis Lane:

The Mashpee Select Board opened the Hearing by reading aloud Petition #7856849 dated July 13, 2022 from
NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy, proposing to install approximately 104’ of conduit and
cable under the public road on Sturgis Lane necessary to provide electric service to #33 Sturgis Lane, Mashpee.

Due to the unanticipated storm, representatives from Eversource were unable to attend this meeting.

The Board opened the Hearing to solicit comment.
Arden Russell of Sturgis Lane requested representation from the Town of Mashpee to oversee the intended work.

Being no further comment, the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Public Hearing.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 3

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Cable & Conduit Hearing: Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Underground Cable and Conduit — Sturgis
Lane: Discussion and Approval of Petition #7856849 from Eversource for Undereround Cable and Conduit —
Sturgis Lane: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve Eversource Petition #7856849 to install cable and conduit
as identified on Sturgis Lane with the Department of Public Works overseeing and inspecting the work.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none
COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE

Resignation of Select Board Member: It was announced the Chairman of the Mashpee Select Board, Andrew R.
Gottlieb has submitted his resignation. His input and contributions were duly recognized and regarded highly.

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events. Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Beer & Wine
License:

Recreation Director Mary Bradbury for the Following: Oktoberfest October 1. 2022: 10 am-4 pm: Mashpee
Commons Green: Veterans Day Ceremony November 11. 2022: 10-11:30 am: Mashpee Community Park:
Holiday Tree Lighting. December 12. 2022: 5:30-6:30 pm: Mashpee Community Park:

Several Special Event Applications were submitted by Mary K. Bradbury, Recreation Director for approval.
This includes the following;

¢ Annual Oktoberfest — October 1, 2022 from 10:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. (rain date October 2, 2022) Mashpee
Commons Green;

e Veterans Day Ceremony — November 11, 2022 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Mashpee Veterans
Garden/Mashpee Community Park;

¢ Annual Holiday Tree Lighting — December 12, 2022 from 5:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. Mashpee Community
Park.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Special Event Applications as noted above.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

National Night Out. (Special Event) — August 9, 2022: 5:30 - 7:30 pm: 19 Frank E. Hicks Drive: Brvan Burke:

A Special Event Application was before the Board for the Annual National Night Out. This is a
community/police awareness event hosted by the Mashpec Police Department. All necessary paperwork is in
order for the Select Board’s approval.

* Annual National Night Out — August 9, 2022 from 5:30 p.m. — 7:30 p.m. at the Mashpee Municipal
Complex; 19 Frank E. Hicks Drive.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the Special Event Application for the Annual National
Night Out as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony (Special Event) August 21. 2022 2-4 pm
Mashpee Community Park Gazebo: Richard DeSorgher:

Richard DeSorgher was in attendance on behalf of the Historical Commission to request approval of the 4"
Annual Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony. Due to the pandemic the ceremony has
been cancelled for the past three years. The recipients from 2019, 2021 and 2021 are expected to be honored.
This includes recognition in respective order to Ramona Peters on behalf of the Native Land Conservancy,
Rosemary Burns for her work to preserve the history of the Town of Mashpee, and to the Mashpee Town Seal
Committee for the Town Seal for their preservation of Mashpee’s history. Earl Mills, Sr. was the notable first
recipient of this award in 2018.

o Mashpee Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony — August 21, 2022 from 2:00 p-m. to
4:00 p.m. at the Mashpee Community Park Gazebo. An open house at the Archives will follow.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Special Event Application and Temporary Sign
Permit for the Historical Commission Preservation Award Ceremony commending all of the recipients.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



“DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 5

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Annual Beer Tent by the Mashpee Kiwanis at Oktoberfest (License) October 1, 2022: 10 am -4 pm: Robin
Blakeman:

A Special Event Application was received from the Mashpee Kiwanis to include a One Day Liquor License and
waiver of the $25 liquor license fee for the Annual Beer Tent. This event allows the Kiwanis Club to continue to
offer scholarships and support children’s programs.

e Annual Beer Tent — October 1, 2022 (rain date October 2, 2022) from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the
Mashpee Village Green.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Special Event Application of the Mashpee Kiwanis
Club granting a One Day Liquor License on October 1, 2022 with a rain date of October 2, 2022 to include
a waiver of the $25 license fee.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack:

The Select Board met with Ray Jack, engineer to review the status of the Wastewater Plan. Mr. Jack gave an
overview of the regulatory background and proposed revisions to Title V regulations as outlined by the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) at the Select Board’s July 11, 2022 meeting,

The proposed regulatory framework includes the designation of Natural Resource Area NSA designations for
watersheds that drain into an estuary with an EPA approved Nitrogen TMDL, and EPA approved and EEA
certified 208 Plan. The Town of Mashpee is compliant with the proposed regulatory framework which would
become effective on the date of the promulgation of final regulations.

The NSA designation would require all properties within specified watersheds with septic systems to upgrade
their Title V system with a Best Available Nitrogen (BAN) Reducing Technology Septic System within 5 years
from the promulgation of the regulations. As an alternative, the Town would be required to obtain a Watershed
Permit for a specific Watershed. In this approach adaptive management practices and solutions would be applied
to address conditions within a 20-year permit.

Under the Watershed Management Plan compliance with Water Quality Standards required by the TMDL must
demonstrate that at a minimum 75% of the necessary pollutant reduction levels would be achieved within 20
years. During this time there are mandatory 5-year evaluation periods of review. The permit components are
enforceable. This plan would include alternative and innovative approaches including municipal sewering,.
After the completion of Phase 1 it is expected the Town would evaluate the benefit of shellfish in nitrogen
remediation,



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 6

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack: (continued)

It is anticipated the draft regulations would be released in the fall with the promulgation of regulations beginning
in 2023. The preemptive meeting with DEP is noted to be highly unusual which brings to light the significance
of these regulations.

With respect to Phase I of the intended Wastewater Plan the filed sub-bids are scheduled to be open on August 9,
2022 with the general bid opening on August 11, 2022. The contract is on schedule for execution on September
30, 2022. Project completion is anticipated in 2024.

The collection system in Phase I contains (3) lift stations located on Falmouth, Brewster and Mashpee Neck
Roads.

With project advancement it was agreed the School Superintendent would be consulted regarding bus routes.

The next step in the process is determining the permit option under the DEP Proposed Regulatory Framework.
Mr. Jack has recommended the Town of Mashpee move forward with the 20-year Watershed Permit.

There is concern with the focus of the regulatory framework on nitrogen remediation within the marine
environment that does not include the capturing of phosphorus in the freshwater environment. It was agreed the
remedial focus on the ponds and lakes would be very beneficial and accelerate the clean water initiative in all
impaired water bodies.

Discussion continued regarding the matter of wastewater and the need for corrective measures. Mr. Jack
indicated there are a number of options appropriate for the town that would be addressed as the project advances.

Presentation on Phosphorus in the Ponds: Department of Natural Resources Director Ashley Fisher:

Due to illness, the agenda topic was deferred to a future meeting.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to defer the above referenced agenda topic to a future meeting.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Possible Vote on Granting an Abatement of Betterment Assessment for 8 Leather Leaf Lane.
(Childs River East): Theresa M. Coffin:

The Select Board met with Theresa Coffin of 8 Leather Leaf Lane (Map 79-22-0) to review her request for
abatement of a Betterment Assessment in the amount of $4,945.01 associated to the Road Taking Plan for
Leather Leaf Lane.

It was disclosed the Petition Article for the Road Taking Plan was submitted in normal course requiring a Public
Hearing (6/18/2018) with the estimate for the road work. Subsequently the road taking plan was approved by a
vote of Town Meeting on October 21, 2019. To conform to the requirements of the road taking process 50 +1
signatures were received for the second petition. The Road Taking Plan was a part of the (Childs River East)
road conversion process consisting of Leather Leaf Lane, Bog River Bend, Miller Farm Road and Ferngully
Pass. The estimated cost to be borne by each of the 60 property owners was $6,800.50. This is the maximum
allowable charge for this betterment. The actual betterment is $4,945.01

Notice of the Betterment Assessment dated February 14, 2022 was mailed to Ms. Coffin with payment received
on March 8, 2022. The property owner has 6 months from the date of assessment notice to file an application for
abatement. An application for abatement of $4,945.01 was filed by Theresa Coffin on June 28, 2022.

Discussion followed with respect to the hardship as outlined in the communication of June 28, 2022.

The Select Board was sympathetic to applicant, however there were concerns regarding setting precedence to
present and future road takings. It was noted the assessment can be divided into any number of equal parts, not
exceeding twenty years. The betterment process also requires a lien on properties until paid in full.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to deny the Abatement of Betterment Assessment for 8 Leather Leaf
Lane (Childs River East).
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 8

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of Change to Appointments to the Conservation Commission:
Marjorie Clapprood: Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2025):
Chad Smith: Associate Member (Term Expires June 30, 2023):

The Conservation Commission at their meeting of July 14, 2022 recommended a change of membership
appointments as follows;

¢ Chad Smith Member At-Large TO Associate Membership with term to expire June 30, 2023
¢ Marjorie Claprood Associate Member TO Member At-Large with term to expire June 30, 2025.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Change of Appointments of Chad Smith and
Marjorie Claprood to the Conservation Commission as recommended.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Reappointment of Thomas O’Neill to the Conservation Commission:
Member at Large (Term Expires June 30. 2025):

Thomas O’Neill was in attendance to request the Select Board approve his reappointment to the Conservation
Commission as a Member At-Large with a term to expire on June 30, 2025. Mr. O’Neill currently serves as
Vice-Chair and would like to continue his volunteer role on the Conservation Commission.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to reappoint Thomas O’Neill to the Conservation Commission; term
to expire 2025.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Presentation on Port by Port: Profiles and Analysis of the Massachusetts Commercial Fishery:
Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance:

The Select Board met with a representative from the Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance to review the
Town of Mashpee Commercial Fishing Port Profile. Profiles provide an overview of the commercial fishing
activity and infrastructure within each municipality. The profiles are part of a larger report which describes the
status of the Commonwealth’s commercial fishing and port infrastructure.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 9

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentation on Port by Port: Profiles and Analysis of the Massachusetts Commercial Fishery:
Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance: (continued)

Mashpee is noted to have six main harbors; Little River, Mashpee River, Ockway Bay, Popponesset Bay,
Shoestring Bay and Waquoit Bay. Using 2018 data, Mashpee’s commercial fishery had 68 permitted harvesters
with a Mashpee address, 408 trips landing, 28 active permitted harvesters landing in Mashpee and 9 active
dealers purchasing in Mashpee.

Commercial harvesters landed 132,516 pounds of catch with an ex-vessel value of $375,519. Top ranked
species include American Lobster, Eastern Oyster and Horseshoe Crab. Cape wide commercial fishermen were
paid $802 million for their catch.

Although there is an enormous economic value, there are challenges facing the commercial fishing
infrastructure. This includes lack of docking space and shallow waters. To support commercial fishermen towns
can offer reduced fees for parking and launching as well as providing mooring space and dredging. With winter
spawning there are grant funds to possibly extend the dredge timing. The Alliance offered to collaborate with
the Town on initiatives such as dredging and clean waters. A list of possible grants will be forwarded. It was
noted there is (1) young commercial fisherman looking for a mooring in the Town of Mashpee.

The Cape Cod Commercial Fisherman’s Alliance was requested to provide additional information regarding the
past history of commercial fishing activities for comparison. Updated figures are anticipated to be available by
the end of this summer.

OLD BUSINESS

Update on Clear Cutting at Aleonguin Avenue:

Correspondence was received from the Cape Cod Commission dated July 14, 2022 regarding the land

clearing of multiple lots located at 420 Nathan Ellis Highway and Algonquin Avenue. It is the position of the
Commission staff that the proposal would not require mandatory DRI review pursuant to Section 22(e) of the
Cape Cod Commission Act. The letter was read into the record. Copies are available in the Office of the Town

Manager/Select Board.

In discussing this matter with Evan Lehrer, the Town Planner it is expected there may be more questions of the
Cape Cod Commission. The Town of Mashpee is continuing to consult Town Counsel with respect to this
concern and the Department of Public Works is working on erosion control. This topic is a standing agenda item
and would be further reviewed at the next Select Board meeting.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 10

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25, 2022

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of 2022-23 Town Manager Goals:

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins presented a draft of Goals for 2022-23 to the Select Board for review.
Priority goals include; Sewer Construction, Sewer Planning and Enforcement thereof,

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to table the Town Manager Goals for 2022-23 to the next meeting.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Discussion. Approval & Recommendations on Draft #1 of the October 17. 2022 Town Meetine Warrant
Articles:

The Select Board received a draft of Articles proposed for the October 17, 2022 Town Meeting Warrant. At this
time, the warrant contains 15 articles (14 from Departments, 1 Petition). It was agreed review would be
conducted at the next meeting.

ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate
would be discussed)

Discussion relative to Conservation Law Foundation:

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to add the above referenced topic to the Select Board’s agenda as an
item not reasonably anticipated to be discussed.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

A brief discussion followed with respect to the law suit filed by the Conservation Law Foundation (CLF). It was
disclosed the suit with the Town of Barnstable has been dismissed. Town Counsel Patrick J. Costello is
currently conducting mutual discussions, and is expected to provide a detailed report to the Select Board. This
matter was thus continued to the next Select Board Meeting.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 11

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 25,2022

ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate
would be discussed)

Reorganization of the Select Board:

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to add to the agenda the Reorganization of the Select Board.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
YOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

As a result of the resignation of Chairman Andrew R. Gottlieb the Select Board took immediate action to
reorganize.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to Reorganize as follows;
Selectman John J. Cotton — Chairman
Selectman David W. Weeden — Vice Chairman
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara — Clerk
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none
LIAISON REPORTS

Assembly of Delegates: It was announced the Town of Mashpee has received a $657, 653.41 grant through
ARPA funding to implement the Phase I Wastewater Plan. Appreciation gave credit to the Town Managers and
to the Finance Director.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

ARPA Funding: Appreciation was directed to Dawn Thayer, the Town’s Finance Director in securing grant
funds as well as to Selectman O’Hara for his diligence on the Assembly.

Assessors: The Assessors’ Office is effectively completing its 2018 certification with the MA Department of
Revenue to correct a mailing requirement.

Special Event Application: Late-filed was a Special Event Application submitted by the Mashpee Baptist Church
that was approved by the Town Manager due to the time-related event.




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022* 12

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
July 25, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

Elana Doyle of Sunset Circle spoke in dismay regarding harassment and bullying, a reminder of high school
behavior which includes name calling, belittling and temper tantrums. Ms. Doyle offered the highest admiration
and respect to the resigning Select Board member. This is a defeat to the Town of Mashpee losing the
involvement of those who truly work in the best interest of the town. Ms. Doyle indicated there is no need to get
into personal lives, and to verbally abuse and bully others. This is not the answer.

Marcia Maelinis also stated she is sorry to see Mr. Gottlieb has resigned. Appreciation was given to Select
Board member Thomas F. O’Hara for his work in securing ARPA funding through the Assembly of Delegates.

Ms. Maelinis indicated there is an online survey asking residents to sign the poll if they would like to have Tom
Fudala appointed to the Sewer Commission. The survey has received nearly 40 signatures to date. With the
Select Board’s reorganization it is sincerely hopeful this appointment would be reconsidered.

In other matters Arden Russell of Sturgis Lane, an advocate of affordable housing requested that Affordable
Housing be considered as a goal of the Town Manager to address this crisis in a coordinated effort.

Karen Faulker of Ashers Path West asked the Select Board to disclose the subject matter of the litigation to be
discussed at this meeting. Under state law, the Chair shall state the purpose of all subjects.

EXECUTIVE SESSION/ADJOURNMENT

Selectman Sherman moved that the Board convene in executive session at 8:18 p.m. to discuss strategy
with respect to threatened/ imminent litigation relative to claims of Wendy Williams pursuant to G.L. c.
304, §21(a)(3), with the Chair having declared that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
litigation position of the Select Board and the Town.

The Board of Selectmen will not reconvene in Open Session.

Chair Cotton: 1 declare that an open meeting on these issues may have a detrimental effect on the litigation
position of the Town.
VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 25, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes-Adjournment July 25, 2022

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 9:01 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board

13



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 28, 2022*

BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
THURSDAY, JULY 28, 2022
POPPONESSET MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

1 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

NEW BUSINESS
* Discussion and Approval of October 4, 2022 Special Town Election

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 28, 2022* 2

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
July 28, 2022

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman David W. Weeden,
Selectman Carol A. Sherman (via ZOOM link)

Also Present: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor
Town Clerk Deborah Kaye

Absent: Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara

Meeting Called to Order by Chair Cotton at 1:05 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Popponesset Meeting Room

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

NEW BUSINESS
* Discussion and Approval of October 4, 2022 Special Town Election

The Town Clerk presented to the Board a proposed special election calendar and venue for the
Special Town Election to fill the vacant Select Board seat until the May 2023 election.

Ms. Kaye asked that the Board vote to approve a date of October 4, 2022 with voting being
abbreviated from the usual 7 am until 8 pm. The voting would take place at the Quashnet School
at 150 Old Barnstable Road.

Board members expressed concerns with the abbreviated voting hours and the Town Clerk stated
that voters may vote by absentee ballot up until the Friday before October 4 (September 30).
Selectman Sherman said that abbreviated hours make it difficult for residents to vote.

Chair Cotton suggested hours of 12 Noon until 7 p.m., as long as the hours of voting and the
opportunity to cast absentee ballots is well publicized. The other Board members concurred.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Special Town Election date of October 4,
2022 at the Quashnet School at 150 Old Barnstable Road with the polling hours of 12 Noon until
7 p.m.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VOTE: Unanimous. 3-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, absent
Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JULY 28, 2022*

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 1:17 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VOTE: Unanimous. 3-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, absent

Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Theresa M. Cook
Administrative Assistant



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES AUGUST 3, 2022*

BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022
POPPONESSET MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

12:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

OLD BUSINESS
* Discussion and Approval of October 4, 2022 Special Town Election

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES AUGUST 3,2022* 2

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
August 3, 2022

Present: Selectman John J. Cotton (via ZOOM link), Selectman David W. Weeden (in person),
Selectman Thomas O’Hara (in person arrived at 12:40 pm), Selectman Carol A.
Sherman (via ZOOM link)

Also Present: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor
Town Clerk Deborah Kaye

Meeting Called to Order by Chair Cotton at 12:37 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Popponesset Meeting Room

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

Resident Marcia Maclnnes asked to be allowed to address the Board —

Chair Cotton said that since there was no Public Comment listed on the posted agenda that he would
entertain a motion to add “Public Comment” to the agenda.

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to add Public Comment to the agenda.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 3-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, absent for vote

Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none

PUBLIC COMMENT
Marcia Macinnes stated that she had questions about the July 25, 2022 discussion and the vote to

add “Reorganization of the Board” to the agenda and to name John Cotton as the Chair. She further
said that this task usually would go to the Vice-Chair and it seemed to be an irregular vote in
opposition to prior practice of the Board and to Robert’s Rules of Order.

Chair Cotton thanked Ms. MacInnes for her comments and said that since these statements were
made during Public Comment that he would not respond at this time, but rather would respond

soon.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES AUGUST 3, 2022* 3

OLD BUSINESS
* Discussion and Approval of October 4, 2022 Special Town Election

The Town Clerk stated that she is asking the Board to adjust the poll hours previously voted on by
the Board at the July 28, 2022 meeting to rectify the inadvertent error of holding voting hours during
the Yom Kippur Jewish holiday which begins at sundown on October 4, 2022. After consulting with
Rabbi Lieberman of the Falmouth Jewish Congregation, the Town Clerk asked the Board to adjust
the hours to 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. from the previous hours of 12 Noon until 7 p.m.

Ms. Kaye further stated that absentee ballots will be readily available for voters that cannot vote
during the adjusted voting hours and the alternate ways to vote will be put on the Town’s website
and Facebook page, Mashpee TV, and the Mashpee Enterprise.

Chair Cotton and Vice-Chair Weeden asked that these procedures be very prominent on the
previously mentioned media sources.

Selectmen Sherman and O’Hara stated that they were fine with this as long as the voters can easily
access information on how and when they may vote in the Special Election.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the Special Town Election the polling hours of 7
a.m. until 5 p.m., approve the “Special Election Warrant” and to widely publicize the alternate
ways for residents to vote in this special election.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to adjourn at 12:53 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 4-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none
Respectfully submitted,

Theresa M. Cook
Administrative Assistant



TOWN OF MASHPEE
Special Election Warrant
October 4, 2022

SS BARNSTABLE:
To the Constable of the Town of Mashpee

Greetings:

In the name of the Commonwealth you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said Town
who are qualified to vote in the Election to be held on Tuesday, October 4, 2022, at the Quashnet School,
150 Old Barnstable Road, from 7:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

SELECT BOARD for 7 months (remainder of term), Vote for One

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting.

Given under our hands this 3rd day of August, 2022.

John J. Cotton, Chair

David W, Weeden, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O'Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman
Mashpee Board of Selectmen



Mashpee Special Town Election (At a Glance)

Special Town Election

DEADLINE DATE
Last Day to Obtain/Submit Nomination Papers to Registrars 49 Tuesday, August 16, 2022
Last Day to File Nominations With Clerk k1 Tuesday, August 30, 2022
Last Day to Object or Withdraw 33 Thursday, September 1, 2022
Last Day to Registerto Vote 10 Saturday, September 24, 2022
Last Day to Post/Publish Warrant 30 . Friday, September 4, 2022

*should Voter REG date fall on weekend ~ moves date backwards to FRIDAY before
*should Candidate DEADLINE date fall on weekend — moves date forward to MONDAY after

-ampaign Finance Reports

*Pre-election Report 8 Monday, September 26, 2022
Post Election Report -30 Thursday, November 3, 2022
Final Report

4 MGLc 53 Sec 04 we have
; accepted this

5:00 PM MGL €53, Sec 7

5:00 PM MGL €53, Sec 10

5:00 PM MGL ¢ $3, Sec 11

5:00 PM 20 days before eariier event
30 days before event

Reporung period expires 10 days
prior to submision date



Office of the Town Clerk
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Deborah Kaye
Town Clerk
(508) 539-1418 ,

dkaye@mashpeema.gov

To:  David Weeden, Vice-Chair
Board of Selectmen

From: Deborah F. Kfiye
Town Clerk o

Date: July 25,2022

Re: Letter of Resignation
I have accepted the resignation from Selectman Andrew Gottlieh, A éopy of his letter is
attached. Please acknowledge his resignation with deep regret. . -

With the upcoming mid-term elections and annual town meeting looming aheaq of g rather
quickly, I am submitting an election calendar and would ask that the Board of Selectmen vote to set the

election date for October 4, 2022.

:dd



7/25/22, 12:32 PM Mail - Deb F, Dami - Outlook

[Town of Mashpee MA] Regignation (Sent by Gottlieb Andrew,

Contact form at Town of Mashpee MA <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sun 7/24/2022 7:43 PM
To: Deb F. Dami <dkaye@mashpeema.gov>

WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated outside the Town of Mashpee mail system
and could be harmful &. PLEASE DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS unless you are absolutely

certain the content is safe.

Hello ddami,
Gottlieb Andrew , has sent you a message via your contact form

(https://www.mashpeema.gov/user/151/contact) at Town of Mashpee MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at

https://www.mashpeema.gov/user/151/edit.

Message:
I resign from the Mashpee Select Board effective immediately, July 24, 2022,

o

://outlook.ofﬁce365.com/maillinbox/id/AAQkAGRiYthYjM5LTdiNjEtNDIiNC 1 iNDE5LWMXNT|hNZEyMDQ)'MQAQAB%ZBQJcoiaPRHagAcnixeG‘ T



BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2022
POPPONESSET MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

12:30 p.m. - Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

OLD BUSINESS
® Discussion and Approval of October 4, 2022 Special Town Election

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

ADJOURNMENT

MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
AUG 01 2022

RECEIVED BY% 10! RO




TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos{@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 3, 2022

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary g‘

Re: Appointments to the Cultural Council

Description

Discussion and approval of the following appointments:

e Cultural Council: Member At Large: Lee P. Smith, Term Expires September 30, 2025;
e Cultural Council: Member At Large: Wendy Bornstein, Term Expires September 30, 2023.

Recommendation

Attached is the recommendation for appointment from the Cultural Council and the letters of interest

for each candidate.



Ms. Carol A. Sherman
Chairperson

Mashpee Board of Selectman
Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road
Mashpee, MA 02649

March 2, 2022
Dear Ms. Sherman and the Mashpee Board of Selectman,

I'would like to be considered as a Member of the Mashpee Cultural Council. Since moving to
Mashpee last May, | am a volunteer with the Cotuit Center for the Arts and would now like to
get more involved inthe local community. Of note, | was a past Chairperson of the Dover
Cultural Council and am very familiar with the importance of the Cultural Council programs to
bring arts and culture to our local communities at large.

Thank you kindly for your consideration. I will look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely,
Wendy Bornstein

Mashpee, MA 02649



From: Andrea Watson <« "

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 09:47 AM

To: Stephanie Coleman <SColeman@mashpeema.gov>

Cc: Nina Cocomazzi

Subject: Mashpee Cultural Council Resignation and Appointment

WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated outside the Town of Mashpee mail system

and could be harmfu PLEASE DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS unless you are absolutely
certain the content is safe.

Hi, Stephanie,

Per our conversation today, would you please submit to the Select Board the resignation of Bill Nay
from the Mashpee Cultural Council? He has moved away and we do not have his contact
information. In his place, would you please submit our recommendation to appoint Wendy
Bornstein? She was accepted by the council members at our March 24, 2022 meeting.

Please advise us of anything else you need or any other action we need to take.
Best regards,

Andrea Watson
Co-Chair, Mashpee Cultural Council



From: Lee Smith - >
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>

Cc: Rodney C. Collins <rccollins@mashpeema.gov>

Subject: Request to Become a Member of the Mashpee Cultural Council

Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.%. Please verify the link before
clicking! Ask IT if you’re not sure.

To: Mashpee Board of Selectmen

Please consider my request to become a member of the Mashpee Cultural Council. I am a full time
resident of Mashpee, and I want to help provide opportunities for Mashpee residents to experience the

arts.

I have raised money for cultural organizations, both as a paid employee and a volunteer, for the past 20
years. Presently I volunteer at the Cotuit Center for the Arts, and two years ago I volunteered in the
Mashpee Schools as a reader to pre-schoolers and a reading tutor to third graders.

I'believe that arts and cultural experiences enhance the lives of children and adults by educating,
entertaining and inspiring. I want to promote these experiences to all Mashpee residents.

Thank you for your consideration.
Ms. Lee P. Smith

Mashpee, MA 02649



Deborah Kaye Office of the Town Clerk
Town Clerk Mashpee Town Hall
(508) 539-1418 16 Great Neck Road North
dkaye@mashpeema.gov Mashpee, MA 02649

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Deborah F. K&ve
Town Clerk

Date: August 3, 2022

Re: Letter of Resignation

['am in receipt of a letter of resignation from Mr. Albert Wickel who served as a member of the
Mashpee Waterways Committee since January 5, 2009.

Please accept Mr. Wickels’ resignation with deep regret.



e ——

e ke Toun Cil,.eml: ___ o
o L Albet S Wk - -

Qb W wa»{e«wﬁ—,: Cﬁﬂmmow fZAf‘?"”P’AA—-« i

o }/ _ _w\—(—(’/\q wauia/c[\.( \/eat*’f Suppoup(u\
———r CJ.LLJ‘DWN o M&J’L\ﬂ-{.@ c}\f \L(..c Q)&Q%A,_J'____

UA L S0

eK
& "
=%
j:f
g
(é_
a4
|

4@00 (0, Weode I whire 4 { pngh
H , N & WAL, Al AU .
L avocdan whut( belt :@wm_aﬁ.w

{1
. o _%h:{___
i

N

|

NE | -

T T WASHPEE TOWN CLERK—————
| JUCT 52077
—34

fIECEIVED BY:_




TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary/@”
Date: August4, 2022

Subj:  Temporary Sign Permit — Annual Seaside LeMans Race

Description

Discussion of the Temporary Sign Permit Application for the Annual Seaside LeMans Race.

Background

The Annual Seaside LeMans Race is scheduled to take place on Saturday, September 10, 2022 at the
Mashpee Commons. The applicant is requesting to place a total of seven (7) temporary banners on the
fences entering the Mashpee Commons. The face area of each banner is 20 square feet and the signs
will be erected September 3" through September 10,






SeasideLeMans

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES
215T EDITION SEPTEMBER 10, 2022 MASHPEE COMMONS

The Davenport Companies underwrite the entire cost of the event, allowing 100% of sponsor dollars to go
directly to the selected beneficiaries. You can be sure your support is helping the Cape Cod community.

FULL KART $10,000 6 DRIVING SPOTS

HALF KART $5,000 3 DRIVING SPOTS

SINGLE DRIVER $2,000 1 DRIVING SPOT

All Driving Sponsorships Include:

Invitation to Pre-race Dinner Company Name on 500 Posters
Race Day Equipment Company Name on Event Banners
Practice Laps Company Name on 1000 Brochures
Commemorative Sportswear Inclusion in Radio Advertising
Framed Team Photo & Trophy Inclusion on Social Media

Logo in all Print Advertising PA Announcements on Race Day
Logo & Link on SeasideLeMans.org Tented Team Area on Race Day

Friends & Supporters ¢ Up to $2000 + Non-Driving Sponsorship

Logo & Link on SeasideLeMans.org Listing in Select Print Advertising
Company Name on 1000 Brochures PA Announcement on Race Day
Company Name on 500 Posters Inclusion on Social Media

Seaside Le Mans is a community fundraising evant featuring an endurance race of European-style Formula One race karts driven by
local sponsers on a quarter-mile outdoor track around Mashpee Commons. The excitement never stops as teams of six change drivers,
refuel, pass one another and race around corners and along straightaways. The event is free and apen to the public!




SeasideLeMans

—

2022 Event Details

Pre-Race Dinner Reception

for Drivers, Sponsors & Beneficiaries
Date: Friday, September 9
Time: 5:00pm-7:00pm
Location: Venue to be announced soon!

The dinner reception gives drivers a chance to meet their teams, hear the updated
rules, plan their driver order, listen to event day and racing details, hear from the
beneficiaries and pick up their driver gifts.

Seaside Le Mans
The Race for the Cape Cod Community

Race Date: Saturday, September 10
Location: Mashpee Commons

Schedule of Events

10:00 am - 11:00 am.  Parking & Sign-in
10:30 am - 11:30 am:  Open Track Practice Laps

Noon Opening Ceremony
12:30 pm: Race Starts

4:00 pm: Race Ends

4:15 pm: Awards Ceremony

Any Questions? I'm here to help!
Kelsey Ellis, Event Director, kellis@thedavenportcompanies.com, 508-760-9265

For all the latest race news and updates, follow Seaside Le Mans on Facebook, Twitter &
Instagram!www.seasidelemans.org.




12USI4 ASfLSy
S2IN0Sa Yy [DINION 1O fUswiindse g sadysoiy

ALITVYNO

d41VM ANOdJ 33dH




19100} D PPy

e 1 [T /

V2V IDUVHIIG AWO4 1V T4
* MABY I0UVADIY.ONON L INNNSY. I
YUY JOUVNI.ONOd SHHTOF
VIRV IIU¥HIIN N0 ACONNY N
“VAYY INHVROTY OHOH. ANV T
V3K JOUCHDIR UNOS LI HYS 10
SAHOY WALV HE T[]

‘ug
Puiwoar

,.__.5..“%, wﬁ,.,..,

anu
ar




12]004 O CE0TI0T/ L

2l] SHONDD IBUI0 pupd sfad “subwny o)
SNOIBBUDP s} pUD ‘UOKDBIDA JO SLUICSISULO PUD BulLUIMS o) puod BU} 4O 58NSO _,_..__mbom_m_f_

SLUOOIG (B[D (MDY
S50 LD “UONDDIUAONNS 85NDD ULUNGD IDJOM BUJ UL SIUSIINOU O S|9AB| {UDPUNGD =1

‘YIMmoib
104 10U S} U As sjupid pajoos pup anBin 10Ul stustinu omi syl a1 usBoiliu puo m:._or_Qmo:n_

No 1 Buisup|pg Buiyyou Uim indul ayy |10 o) anp 1BYBIY oW o2 {iam SI9A| JUBLINU BUIIIBAD
7013 {USLUBIOXE MO ISIDM

S|o0dssan/ondas woly usBouIN

JOUM [oom pRoY

HOUNL BIOM LaLS

ISZNIS S LmDT

Sjusiau

QUIOS 5Nl O 15I| B 81D MOISg — 582IN0S SPISING

WO {1 OJU] SMO|| ISABIDUM 21015 PUD S{DINWNADDH
ll1 PUOT SIHSY B PUOY [INIUDS 8Y)f S3IHOY IS M

Ws|gOld ay]




R Te0L/021L

SS3004Hd
NOILY3IHdOY1N3




ENO0) O PRV CLOTIUT/ L

A\@o.OEE@___mmg.\s?i\\umatgv BIBYWY sHasNYDOSSOIN JO ALISIaAIuN
SUt IR I8lus D aousiDg 9w ISPBYLION :{610Z) ¥o0pyDin PUD OH !{/ L0Z) 10 42 DidoyD $82In0S

AINUSD-pIW AQ SUOISSILUS SIRISPOW JspUN %97  SALP 28.iBsp BUiMmoss)

AINLUSD 8y) Jo Pus DUy
AQ UBUBIY se8ibap 4-¢ ‘AINJUSD-PIW AQ s98.B8P -¢ SIN|DISAWS| IaWUINS 28D IBAY.

SN SY4 4O SPBID ISYLO UBY) ISUCOS
SWOO[Y UNIM SABP O 18 qUINU Ul 85051501 U Sousliadxe o} padidiuo si pup|Bud MSN]

22UBPUNGD PUSIODJOUDAD << 18WWINS JO YBUST
UOPUDIAOIAUT 010} << sainipiadwus) lBuwwing «
SIVHOUDAD = ISJOM |[IfS + IDJOM LLIDM + (snioydsoyd) SjusiynN

SlPWIID Bbulbuby = OLSID0GOUDAD




121001 Y PRy CCOZINEI L

*-ABojouyoay sAARAOLUY 15232 DY) ppe

Bupsmag .
suiag s
SOUO7 18)INg -
MOINSY MDIAG e T UOHOADU 1USIIAN -
SINIONUSOUU| USSID) / G1- 35N PIDA - %ﬂ%?rmn_ UOIOISY, =
ISIOMUWLIOLS « Pl
oUIDIXT -

Buibpaiq .

[OUISIU| »

. S9DINOS JUBLINN [DUISIXT
}O |OUOD ANV tuswiipai] a3 u|




1910C D DPY ENT/0esL

‘Puod ayl Uiyiim snosoydsoyd papinwnasso S} SIDAILOOUI PUL |ndul papUILILS

O} USSOYD aism aibyins Wnuiwno PUB ISLIDG B AlSjoWILn HJuSos.] UOHOAIIDDU| fUSIINN]
UOIDDUXS DllBuLLodAY AQ snosoydsoyd Jo jpAowS puod-uj

SODJIsIU puod awunid sy} 1D IaiIRG (O2IUBYDOBD) »

SHS-UOI AQ UoOAIIDDUI snoloydsoyd puod-u| .

SERIS WnUIWND AQ UOLDADDU snoloydsoyd puod-uj -

- 08]03]9s alom saibaipus [pIpswWS) INGH

‘Dlydoiing — olydoiiosay SUOHIDUOD DIXOUY. "puod ayj oy snioydsoyd

[ONUUD JOLO] 1O 9%6h-¢ [ BUlNGIIUOD SOM SWnld d1S © $n4o4s Dlydol| ‘wiou sy =liVojor-Te
|IM SOOI DUBIDOGOUDAD pUD 9{PI0IS {[im uo DD IYdoUINS puod 010} UOI DD INOYLIAA
‘swnid sy of onp fuspias Aflionb 1siom ul SUlISSP SO0Z AUDS PUL SO46 | D107 ; ALIDND 18O
‘puUod |awnysy oLul snojoydsoyd BuiBioyosio som (oY) swinid tuo|d

HUSWIDSIL 5B0MSS AS|IDA [DWNUSY SUJ 1031} O] Pala|dulod up|d JUSLUSBOUDIA SNoJoyadsoyd
RPUO {aWinysy : WiniBoud esuodssy SWN|d UOHDAISSSY AIDH|IN SSOIA {00C-6661 © AIOISIH

BUlISIoYs padolaasp AllADSY O salW ¢ 7 1} £2 Yldoq eboiaay
H 69 Uidag xow Abp lad 1994 DIGND |80V /Y — |/ 78 XNy 12IDMPUNOIB |010] "s9.100
SLZ 10 DoID 82DUNS B YLM pUOd NUQ 18{OMPUNOIB) | ybBnoiyl moy,, LIS & uonduasaqg

PUOJ |aWNUSY




1]30f 0 DDy

'¢20Z-010g wio)
s|end| snuoydsoyd ul asu o o asnpd sy 24 O} paultwsiap saipadoid

IRHUSPIsSEL WO Bulpoo] pUex] 5 sepIbdn jusupal| AIDLIIWN SSDIN

SIBLIRG [DAOWBL snoloydsoyd Ul pasn aio

2SDYA SPIXOILAY BjanCP P2I2A0| LBSOY-UOUI jUSIDA PBXILY 1o/pup ssnyd
MOl 5N01IS) 108l 5610y DS Woolg ey UM ISLUIDG [DDIWay 2080

© O UOHR(DISU| 19007 UoLD||DISUl IOUIDG UOHDAISSSY AIDLIIW SSDIN

‘tnoyBnoiyl
1/6d 0z uoyj ssa) HULWIDSL-{SOY 7/BM0oe ussas SUCHDHUUSDUOD
1SayBly uswipoi-oid S[8AST SNOIOYASOY 4 JUsins] {SOd PUD 2id «

uonpalssay
AR SSOW 123(0.d UoIDAYDDU| SNOIOYASOUd PUOJ BUWINYSY 0107

"FIKES T U} P 3nenigsy 12 2eingd saeaphuit
IO w2y Al e 20 iy L (RO 2 k3 B T) gy

\__E,to.U:O_U-umu%o.hcdtg Lo} S|goiioAD Loday 1007
Uruses oiog |noubnoiy; usss suldep smuoydsoyd jUBLULOS 1504

‘UOUDAIDSSY
AIBLIIW SSPW [osloid UCHOAISOU] snoljoydsoyd puod FBWNYSY (007 =

SUOHIPUOD) JusuWiinal]
"+50d PUD sjuswiioal] puod jswinysy




/B 000
1/BW £070

1/Bw 100
1/Bw £z°0

1/Bw 40'¢
1/BwW 0z ¢

1/BW [0
1/Bw sz

/W gz 0
1/Buwi og /.
N 1/Bw zg'g

N/A 21nso|D
PUS{ODGOUDAD

usbAXQ
paajossiqg

D10 AHIDND JISIDM foWNYSY

13105) 0 PRy
1/861 €010
1/61 €00

/61 $9°¢
/6N w47

/60 yey/
/6 06°8z

/00 geg
1/Br ¢g7 | |

/6 G|

Lo g /61 06°¢

U Gey /61 0g°¢

yidaq yooag

liAydoiojy>

=(W/ ) woyjog
W 78| = (wg) piw

W 9Z'0l={w/ ) woiog
WH €0 = (We) piw

W 89 /={wi/ |} woyog
WH G| = (Wg) pia

W {€9=(wi/ () woyog
WA 690 = (wig) pivy

WHZ0:e=(wi/ 1) woyiog
WHOL 0 = (Wig) Iy

Wri/Zz | = (wg) piw

snoloydsoyq |pjoj

[cOC

Zz0e/0/L




2000 Ry GCO%I08/ 2

‘uolbjuswadwl pup Buluup|d YiNnowljo4/aadysopy
alinbal pinom sjuswioaiy ABUHNS “S{UsWoal syl papNQUOD SOy UOLDAISSSY AIDL|IV SSOWY

"AIOIDIOOD| PAYIPSIDDD HAQ SSOW B (D Buijsay
HIXOL S104NY WO N0 s8jdWIRSTNSs PUSS (M NG SU} HUNOS (120 UBIY B 1O 8DUBLNDDO B U

RIOUSSIYY W / 51195 000’04 U} Buipesoxs sjunoo 5[99 OUDAD JOJ $388M g O WNWIUILL B PUD
HUSSDIA S ISAD] LINDS O §| ©1|0U AIOSIARD ABOM | 04O WNWILIW B SPUSUILIODSI Hdd SSOA

'SIBALD| WNDS DS LODTOUDAD S[GISIA 10} JDadsui o) puod
PU} 4O SUSHDSS [SOWUIBYINOS PUD UISULION SUL 10 Po{ONPU0D g oS ({im SUOILOBAsUL [DNSIA

ALHSUSP IS} PUD SV HOUDAD 10 2doUdsaid ayj|
10} SIUNOD |90 LUWINIOS JaioMm Apaom 120PUOD ([Im ©2dUSBIN BUY s | 1IOQUUSACN O} ;s AR W04

SWOO0IQ RISIDOYOURAD PUD S|SAS) snouoydsoyd paioasis
10} PUOCA 8y Jojuow O} SOULUOD [IIMm (yNC) seDInosay ICINION 10 Jusuippdad sadyspip Y|

SJUSWIBI] aIniN




95N UE] PANSIBNEM PUOY HMIUES " j-§ BnBLy

POUSISIDM PUOL 1N juDS




18160) © DRy

Bog enboodoyn UOIRIOISSY Bog Alagupin

OJlILl JD2| 8|qDUDA 8IZads juD|d SAISDAL
SUt 8{02IPRIS O} Bulds Sit| 1026][550.4 SRRIGISH BUL Yiim peipal) 84 (lim puod [injupg JUBUIINSL] S8 SAISDAU|

‘2 asoyd
JUSUNDSI| JUBLILNN ROUSISIDM

RUOJ |INUDS 0] suoydsoyd
JO PRO[ NI [OUISIXE SY| 8INPAaI Of SaINSDa L [OLUOD IS DMULIOLS Bulfusiua|diul pub @c:omﬁ@é_om_o@o wQE

Sooundwubm SadYspyy oy} puD aadysow 1O UMO L ay] © s1o8fold JaANS / dAW - (IRUBIXT) [usUIlDBI] UsHIAN PaUSIDIDM

O4 3spyd 19yb] D WO DOAOLL Buliemas POLSIDIDM PUOH INIUDS : Buamag - (IPuisxg)

SIUDAS DIXOUD BULAP BulDAD
IRLISIUISHLUI IO Sjusasid [USLUIpas Woog el BuousBAXQ $889ID(0S 10 SLUBISAS UonIay ~ ([pueiul) [usuWiios)] PUO4 U
2HRYINS WNUWIA Y JO JUS LIRS} LOUDANDDUL LUSIINU pUOd U UB 0 A

Hiqissod sy BuypBiusaaul Ajusund ain
S| Boounduwnpg 2adyspiy a4 pu 29AUSDW JO UMmo | JUsUDa) | UCHRADD

U USIINN- (Iowsiu) jusuinal) PUO Uj
WRLSAS ADg [assauoddog S} OlUlsiaiua Al@inwin paysiaipm HOLUDS U004 ©ANIRAD (SIDAA

. SIUBUINUO BUIDAD9) (oL ) tUOY saLUod snioydsoyd o poo| suy 16 Aluelpin Alpnb
1BIDM BUIAOILUL Of UOIN|OS WS -BUG| b 10 Hod 1 410 BulSSSipRb Dub s851n08 _oE@tﬁm%co RLLSIU JO XILU D 210D S83Jn05

S Udsoyd sqyHOLDAS Buidusiadxe spuod 1SOLLL 91T "SICIUOW 188 [UNI0A PUD SANOY
ILVOIPUL DAL 'S1D1S AQ paiojluoLy ussq SOUY AHIDOD ISIDM DUOY INJUDS 81| DUDNBR Buyy
Bulyiuil ‘puoy Jinjuns Ul ALIBAD 18iDMm PaioDAUl SADY {SAVHOURAD] DLISLODGOUDAD |

QISP SO |[aMm SB Saiouabp
ORdWI PUD SSBDD0 |DUCHDSIDS]
O SLUOCIQ (DB [NJULIDH = AlOISiH

iyelele
AUSQUDID pauCPULGD PUD SOLUOY UM padoleasp AlgipispoLl ‘daals SL auUll2J04S '128) 69

Yidop aBolany 198} g Uidep
KOW IBAR JINJUDS BY1 JO sialpmpoay SUJ SULOJ IPY| Pal iaipmpunois) puod (Dsif Pabib|US ‘a)ls] 'MO|IBYS D 5| HNIUDS

pUOd JINJUDS

Ce0ei0T/L




12]00] © poY CI0T/0T/ L

luswdojaAasq JINJUDS




JA100)'D 2Dy

Buipung dAW PUD siD3[014 UBisoq Joiomuwiio}s  sBuoMEs ¢ 9SPUd — 2202/ 1207

SWIBISAS BUIDNPDaY JUSLNN v/ PelIDisSUl 8ADy seiadoly ¢
S|00dSSED 4 PaRNDUL YdIyMm PaylUSPl 81am SauN|IDY |7
Ao uauodwiod uoloRdsSLI Sy} Yiim palduioD aAbY saljiadold g
(UDIALIOD AN} PRISRISUOD MOU BID 06 s=uisdoid gl | aul i LCOZ 230 SHNsSY -
WSISAS Uley) duwing (7 UOIID8dsu| Didss apsuo up 12npuUcH (7| of paleplo SISUMOBSUIOH
~HHPSH JO PIDOg 88dUSON -pUO JINUBS 10,008 UILTIM $81}ed0old 10} 18PIO — (20T

"POUSIDIOM
PUOH {INIUDS SY} UIyiim asn epioijsad [PAULUOD WOy Aj@)i }SOW SI UORDINWIND DB DIUSSIY

"99dyYSDIN JO UMO| Sy PUD 1IOsSUOdS joispad-Uuon syl ‘equ] Boounduippm
sadysow sy yiim UOHDI9J00D Ul ‘Papuswio o YAIM) 9661 1O 1DV juswidolsasg
pu

. Vv Uuo

Syl ‘Buiusy sms|o

B4l 10} UOUDIOISOI IDLIGDL IO} A[9]0S BWIDDS Yl josloid sy siusuinu sonpal Ol puod syy
Buibpaip Wwioly saiod Awiy. sy Palgiyosd sUoDIUSDUOD DIUSSIO SY| "DIUSSID SI UDdL 80 O}
PUNO] alom sjusuuipas ing ‘puod SUL LLOU) SIUBSWIIPRSS Usip| tusiinu SPP3aIp 0} sOM D500
PUIBUO @ sissuibug o scioD Awiy - Apnys Alllicispa Buibpai( UMO] / ag] - jussald -4 07

PUOd [INJUDS




200 0 PPy LE0C/0TI/

0L0Z "W023v Apms A1iqispa4 susousiq oo 22005

(%€ ) s80q Asiaque.?) p#
SWaISAS d1ydag ¢p

(a1
JJOUNY Jajemuw.lolg 74 -

(%82) BunIAY
JUSLIINN 1eulaiu] |# |

ma._o:o_mOcn_ u_o mmu_DOm




CE0T/0l L
sueid paseq. paysialesm -
mkkwwDIU<mm<§ 4
uonejuswadul)
pue usisap 4oy Sulpuny 10y Ajddy

195png
pue a)npayds uonejusws duw;

| "\ g 2¥5 ; JusWieal| Wwmy
m S VA \ sealy snaod )
o K MYESY odsonana (s24n3on11s adeyINsans “suiseq

..\ e Uoyed ochmE ‘sojems A1jenb
_ 8.8 . heRelR: 191eM ‘$11J0.419. momc_mgv Kempeo.

_w Vi 6, = 7\ Sagh a7 T pue uiseq yaed ‘uolrualaloLq)
__ SUOL1eI0] 0Z-01 3140119 ISILMUILIO}S

S - ) -2 Y ueyd
SR, s L | JUSWSI18 SULU 03UL SSIIIALIDE 1B 1Ing




CEOTINELE

1/8W /80| W 03" | Vehze e WAL = (we () pin

1/Bw gl g W 060 /66008 wWH 88| = (we (] piw
1/8W 009 w €90 /61 69:08 WA G/ = (wg () piw
1/Bwi Oy y W 040 1/8n 997 WN 66'Z = (WS ) piIw

1/8W 814 W 060 1/61 /0'ge W 12 = (W () piw

A 1/BWwi zs 4 W 0S°Z /01 /g W 96°0 = (WS () piw
N/A 21nso|D uabAxQ
DUSIdBgoOUDAD PaAjossig  yjdaqg wyosoag lHAydouoyd snoloydsoyy [pjo}

O}OQ AHIOND ISIOM HNUDS




S8 ETLm YUY
CHAPONYS - 23IHE )
STNOL
ABTHYM-TILIHEV W

¢l0T/QTLL

USAD| WINDS B|QISIA © 4O SOUBPIAS — Paisod AIOSIAPD ZZ0Z/1207 -
{USs81d-9 | 0z W) sespaiou| snioydsoyd panuijuos
PUD 'SUOHDAB|S DUSIDDYOUDAD (USISISUOD BPIS AQSYDAL -«
SUOHDAS|S DLISI2DYOUBAD oUW Bumoys SPIS soduUsSDW «
'WIBISAS Abg (asssuoddoy Syl olul Isjus
AlBlowiin &c@E\»OQrcm‘Q:m = SIRISPOW « ALIIDNE) IDIOM »

DAOD S2ich ol
ﬁoco.d LICHDAIBSUQD) L®U>m .CO:O?Qm@m AllOH [{2MO7 SpuUD? LIOHDAIZSUOD) -
PUDISAZID uosiajer ‘Uilay SPURIS| 2gIL)| .
HOALY S3AYSOWN SUi Of UIRIR PUB ISioMPUNoIB
AQ pa) 810 spuod ay] ‘uiseq UIBYINOS 8yt SI pUCY
Sadysbyy PUD UISDY UIsYHoU U} Sl PUOCY ATSHOM 193] +06
S {ulod (sedsaq “sj@olod Bujngp UDIMPUDS pub sadysoi
POD 2dobD uo puod isipomysal; }SO0IDT 'SOIOY 47/ i AIOISIH

Puod Agadom eadysop



19ADY Winog
OUSID0QOUDAD — A

N

SIUNOD) [puaiong
YBIH pup siunoo
SO0 UBIH - A
N/A 2insoD
DUDIIDQOUDAD

1/Bw 000
/8w /g7

1/6W 000
/8w vo'g

1/6wW 870
1/8W 9/°0

1/BW €0
1/0W £4°Z

an
an

1/Bw z |0
1/BW g4/

usbAxQ
PaAjossiq

yidaqg Iysoesg

200D 0pY

/61 [0
/6 ze 6

/B e/ 0
/61 7 |

1/60 87 |
/60 666

1/61 €00
1/Br gl

/81 £0:0
1/Brizez

1/en ege
/610 6¢'y

lIAydoiojyo

WA 1901 = (W 97) woyog
W 2670 = (Ws) piw

W 8Z'8 = (W 9z) woyiog
WH 08°0 = (LWg) pPiw

W 08'8 = (W zz) woijeg
W00 = (Wi ¢ ) piw

W 609 = (W 4| Juiopog
W 66°0 = (W &) pivy

WH 0F 0L =(W pzlwolog
W 69°0 = (W ¢) PI

WH L = (W pg) woyog
W 2 | = {w ¢) pi

snoloydsoyd pjoj

LZE0T/0T/ L

R0

0c0C

ALIOND) JS10 M Aga3OAM 9odysow Jo uisog sadysow




A

iV alele
PUS|S0GOUDAD
YBIH -A

N

SIUNO D) [PLSIDng
YBIH pup sjunc?
SOBN UBIH — A

N/A 21nso|D
DUBIdDgOUNnAD

1/Buw 000
1/6W 000

1/6W 000
/Bw | [0

1/Bwi 620
7/BW S0

1/BW Gy |

an
an

/6w 5z0
1/BW g/

usbAxQ
PaAjossIqg

HOO) D 0Dy

G4

uidaq 1yssag

/B 120 W /6% [=(w z() wopog

/6 ¢1°01

/8 1670
1/6r 98¢

1/6n /28
1/6n 464

/6 g6z

1/6ri gz ¢
/60 Lrz

1/Brigge|
/B zy |

lIAydoiolyo

W 4G | = (wg) pipy

W /€1 L=(wi z|) woyog
WG9z = (Wg) piny

WH GG 0L =(W g ) wolog
W /97 = (Wi ¢ | piw

W 9Z°Z = (W ) piy

W 8z z=(w z | )woyog
WH 05" = (W ) pi

WH /871 = (W z|) woljog
W /271 = (W ) piw

snoloydsoyd |pjoyg

0T/ 0T/ L

L¢0C

7102

ALONE) 11O M Age3oM sadysow Jo uisg AgadOAA




SE0T/0T/ L

+c®EQo_®>®Q>Q®v_U>> @.@Q%OE




IB00) 0 DRV CeQe/Qe /i

d30 AQ parcIddD Ubd (USWSBRUD N PaYSISID A -uoaldioy

‘Uol2idwioo (osloid uodn RIDOC 28BS aadysow ayl o) up|d lusLusBounw puo Apnjs olsouBpig sy
I9S2IC 0S| |1m AU s8nssi pup sBulouy ‘1osfoid sy §SN3SIP O} sBullesLu Jignd ¢ pioy [im SIUDINSUGOD L) yonayno puo sBuysaw

‘PUOY ATSHOM 98dYSDIN 10 SUOHIDUOD

RUD sjusuuindu Ajljonb 1o RayHUBp! s opsuotide ustushouni puod 2IGRIPAD O AINIAnDIAdD |0 MSIASL D PUD $850D5
J2UESIUs UL DIjDads jo SURISD W 84} Wiod) sinsal au REPNOUL (jlam LD 2U | UD|d IUSWSBEUDA PUod Agaiom-saduyson

D doj@asp o} 1UBWISSBSSY Slsoubeig ey wWoul sBuipuy RPUDDIDD 85N (liMm [UDJINSUCD B L4 lusWisboubyy puoy Agaibm-aadysow

SARAINS 1D IDMULOLS RUD 'siebpna pun sindul SNoIoYSOYd pup ‘usboljiu tejom Laysioinm

{OlUstudoBAaR PUD IUBLISSDSSH PaYSISIDM SASAINS (955N UD 1uD|d R2I00I SADAINS MOIINT LUDBUS ‘SADAINS HUBLNDSS " OULDHUDLL
ULLNIOD J9{DM 10 SIDBA Z {DNPUOD [Im SILOHOSUOD a4 f SIUSHINU O S82IA08 [0 AU [lim $18BpNg ay ‘BIDE PI3Y SAILDINURAD
uadn pasng siabpng 1Is[om PUD ‘uaioyiu ‘snoloydsoyd {0 jUsWdCiBABD BY| 2RNIDUI (IMm SIU| HUBUISSBsSY 21soubpid pucy

"Uny BUiaH syl &(pNpAS Of PUD Asysy spuad s s3350
O S3LRUSH SULDW JO LIOISIAIG S| ol UOHRLLLOJUI ASUSI] | mBIASI PUD 1281100 OSD ([iMm ILPHNSUOD QY| Sajouabibd oiepa) pub 810(s
1PULO AG P&1291102 BIP BLOSIY AUD PUD AN 93dUSDI BU| WO PBIOS]I0D MO|WIBSIS 1221014 58UDNIST SSDW BUf J0] PBINBID /
POIS|I0D SUSHDSUIEP PSYSIDINM PUD 'Diop ANBND 131oM (sPPoj [UsLINU U MO} MONLUDELS (1202~ 1008 Usamiaq D3[23[10D DIPP)
WinIBoud diyspiomais syo7 pun PUOJ AU WOy uonoZIUnBIO 0ipa | DIBP PUOY AgaDm-eadysow snojaiad jo maias) PUD UONDB|0D)

SPNIDUL[is ABNLS DsouBbip auj jo adoos
SUL JBLUWING siy) uiBag yiim 3om pun Lasoyo Usaq spy Apnis dilsouBolg Agasom saduson U4 10 {UDIINSUOD v/

APNIS Dlsoub I Puod Agayom eadysow




o PPy CZ0C/0T L

qdd zz:0 @A00D (Z0Z SUOHDASIB SY4d »
2dAL 105 01 8NP (USsaId G461 Wybly aqg of punoy Buiyoosr oudsag
ATNO SSPaRI UD Y2Io7D)

L AHIOND JBIDA

EMON = {084 [) [PHUSRISSI UDQIN % B'EE 1 PaysIoom

HING spoouiogubiau iplyuspisal
UBUL'SO84 L [HHUN aIninDUBy PUD ‘UoHDSID9Y 159104 350
WWBISAS sBoMes o Bulinbal (o sk PaRUBISOD AHUNWILWIOD O, ApnyS Ul psions

SLUOOIC 9BBID PUD SJUBIAIOY ‘e
SHOOQUOIOW PBIBMOd-UBIH ¢
[9A9] pUOd |

+ 309 2IR| 8yt 2ous spup|dwoD Uowiten
SUiUow istiwins syl Buunp paiino20 SLUOOIG (oBo
US316-80|q PUD S|oAS| SOURSINU Of BUISDSIDUI 919M SUYIMOIB DA ID|NDSDA
SlPNBD ‘Bl sUIRS oy} PUING G /6| PUD Z/4| Usamlag aoiiou spm
WS O W9y WO ADusipdsupiy ul SUIIDOD [DIUBISaNS v ARG 8NUUOD
PUL 50/61 AlDS 8y ul ubBag spaib MOJIRYS LI sDBID PEYOBIID 10 S8SSDLU
obID| PUD SWOB|A |0BIB 10 SJUIRIAWIOD),, APNIS DHseUBBIq 094 | Q761

SSIDD £7¢ L AIOISIH -

puOd s, uyor




G20T/NTIL

4

luswidoleasq puoy S,UYOI pUD |swinysy




SINSOID) 1/Bw 100 ST /Briegn Wi petl = (Wi 9 ) woog A X
[PLSI20g /A 1/Bw 679 /6195 || W60 = (Wig) piw 1202
S{UNOD (182
PUSIS0COUDAD /8w 700 /0N 17 W 20 [ = (W 91) wopog
P3I0AST - N 1/Bw poy 1/6r g5z W 760 = (We) piw 020¢

1/BWi 8z 1/Br gz L W 680 = (Wi /|) LWoog
N 1/BW 40 /80 4576 WH 25770 = (W ¢ ) piw

SINSOID) 1/BW 450 1/8Mz9% WA 690 = (W /| ]woog
[PUSID0g / A /6w 67 v /67 |1z Wl G690 = (W ¢) piwy

an /8 eo0  wilzzo=(w /|)wolog
an /B pey W 210t = {w ) piw

/Buw /100 1/8r €00 Wil p2°0 = (Wi /1) wolog
N 1/Bwglg W GzZ'e /61 /97 WL = (W g) piw

N/A 8inso|D) uabAxo
PLSJODAOUnAD PaAjossiga  yidaqg 1yooeg lIAydouojyon snoioydsoyq |njo|

ALIDND IBIDAM PUOJ S,uyor




12]00) 0 PRy

cﬂ..-?%?ﬂ.:__:.._szi W.J
R s ooppmorsiy 4 )8

“IOTEM LM 1DBILOD SRR YO asury
“ARNE S[ELIUR cfaay
“ARIEM MO[JEMS 10U O(]

“WIMs 30U og

S)ad pue sjdoayg
40} ejesun Apoquajep

CENT/0E/ L




‘Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Nashpee, NMassachusetts 02649

Conservation Commission

8-3-22
TO: Mashpee Select Board
John J. Cotton, Chairman
FROM: Drew McManus
Conservation Agent
RE: Redbrook Rd Culvert Replacement Project
DESCRIPTION:

BACKGROUND: The culvert failure at Redbrook Rd in 2021 lead to the draining of an
impounded/flooded abandoned cranberry bog (formerly known as Red Brook). The area of the culvert
straddles the town line between Mashpee and Falmouth. The towns worked to investigate the failure to
determine the cause, which appeared to be the result of undermining beneath the concrete culvert
structure. The towns applied for a grant opportunity through the MA Dept of Ecological Restoration
(DER) for technical assistance in determining the issues surrounding the culvert failure and
recommendations for remediation. Grant writing assistance was provided by Betsy Gladfelter,
Conservation Commissioner in Falmouth. Betsy was pivotal in assisting the town of Falmouth with the
restoration of the Coonamesset Bogs. Both towns were awarded this DER technical assistance grant
and the consulting firm of Horsley Witten Group was contracted to conduct the study and produce a
restoration concept, which has since been submitted and reviewed by both town’s respective DPW and
Conservation Departments.

The abutting residents around the flooded bog area had grown accustomed to a “waterfront” view over
the years prior to the culvert failure. Once the culvert failed and the water drained out, there were
immediate concerns about the loss of waterfront conditions as well concerns raised about impacts to
wildlife, aquatic life and reports of proliferation of mosquitos. The Towns worked together to
temporarily place sandbags at the failed culvert in an effort to try and plug up the leaking and
reestablish surface water. The sandbags had to be removed once the assessment by Horsley Witten
Group had begun. The sandbags have not been replaced since the study has been completed and the
bog area remains in a drained state with the exception of the main stream channel that cuts through the

center of the bogs.



CURRENT STATUS:

The Towns of Mashpee and Falmouth, through their respective DPW and Conservation Departments,
have reviewed the Culvert Replacement Report provided by Horsley Witten Group. A link to this
report has been posted on the Mashpee Conservation page of the Mashpee Town website. To view the
report, please follow this link:

https://www.mashpeema.gov/sites/o/files/vyhlif3426/f/uploads/220708 finalfeasibility report red bro

ok_revl.pdf

We have also provided this link to the abutting neighborhood associations for their reference.

To summarize, this comprehensive report evaluated the root cause of culvert failure and makes
recommendations for a replacement. The root cause was found to be undermining of the existing
culvert...likely due to burrowing activity of wildlife in the area of the culvert /berm that became
exacerbated over the years until the failure occurred. The recommendation is to replace the existing
culvert with an eight foot wide open box culvert with no water control features. This recommendation
will help to improve fish and wildlife passage at this location and alleviate flooding issues that had
been experienced with the existing culvert prior to the failure. Road safety is of paramount concern to
both towns, thus the decision to not replace the sandbags. As it currently stands, both towns intend to
pursue the recommendation from Horsley Witten Group to replace the existing culvert with an 8 ft
wide box culvert with associated bank restoration on either side of the culvert area. The Conservation
Agents from Mashpee and Falmouth have continued to communicate with the abutters on either side of
the abandoned bog area with updates as they come in. It is likely that there will be abutters who will
be aggrieved by the decision to replace this culvert with an open culvert moving forward and no longer
restrict water in this location. The road layout is owned by both Falmouth and Mashpee; however, the
bog area is owned by the respective abutting neighborhood associations. The decision to pursue an
open box culvert will obviously impact the previously flooded bog conditions on the association
owned land. We have discussed any possible legal ramifications with Town Counsel and have been
advised that the town is within its legal right to address the road safety issues despite impacts to the
aesthetics of the abandoned bog area owned by the neighborhood associations.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Both towns intend to move forward with the recommendations in the Horsley Witten Group report.
There are multiple grant opportunities being sought to cover the costs of planning, permitting and
construction phases of the culvert replacement, including MA Division of Ecological Restoration, the
Municipal Vulnerability and Preparedness Program (MVP) and the Natural Resources Conservation
Service (NRCS). As previously mentioned, road safety is the driver and primary concern of both
towns when it comes to replacing the culvert and eliminating flooding impacts to this area of Redbrook

Rd.
Respectfully submitted,
Drew McManus,

Conservation Agent
Town of Mashpee



INTER-MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
TOWN OF MASHPEE AND MASHPEE WATER DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered on this ____ day of August 2022 by and between the Town of
Mashpee, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts with a usual address of 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649, by and
through its Board of Selectmen (“the Town”), and the Mashpee Water District, a municipal
corporation and political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts with a usual
address of 79 Industrial Drive, Mashpee, MA 02649, acting by and through its Board of Water
Commissioners (“the District”).

WHEREAS, the District is duly authorized pursuant to Chapter 136 of the Acts of 1987 to assess
District taxes, betterments and assessments; and

WHEREAS, said Act authorizes the Assessors of the Town of Mashpee to act as District Assessors
and the Tax Collector of the Town of Mashpee to act as District Tax Collector; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to have the Town provide such assessing and tax collection
services to the District for the three (3) year period commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30,
2025, provided the duties and responsibilities are not expanded anytime during this period by
the creation of a new or reconstituted Water/Sewer District, and the Town is willing to provide
such services pursuant to the terms hereof:

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Town shall provide assessing and tax collection services for the District, in accordance
with applicable provisions of Massachusetts General Law, including but not limited to
provisions of M.G.L. Chapters 59 and 60, for the three (3) year period commencing July 1,
2022. In consideration of said services, the Mashpee Water District shall pay to the Town,
as full and exclusive compensation for said services, the sum of $25,000 on July 15, 2022;
the sum of $25,000 on July 15, 2023 and the sum of $25,000 on July 15, 2024. No stipend
or other compensation payment to the Assessors or Tax Collector shall be authorized or

required hereunder,

2. The Mashpee Tax Collector, acting in his/her capacity as District Tax Collector, shall turn
over all sums, including principle and interest, collected on District Taxes on bi-weekly

basis.

3. The Town shall maintain an Agency Account for the purpose of recording the receipt and
disbursement of all sums collected on behalf of the District.



4. In consideration of the mutual promises and commitments set forth herein, the District
agrees to abate and release the Town from any obligation to pay any outstanding District
Tax or Assessment due to respect to any parcel of real property acquired by the Town by
tax foreclosure on or before June 30, 2007. The Town in consideration thereof, hereby
agrees to release the District from any obligation or liability for payment of fees owed to
the Town of Mashpee for assessing/collection services rendered for fiscal years prior to
FY 2008.

5. Inthe event that the Town forecloses the rights of redemption in and to any parcel of real
property for nonpayment of Town taxes and/or District taxes or assessments, any
outstanding District tax, charge or assessment receivable, including all interest charges
accrued thereon, shall be discharged and set off for Town and District accounting
purposes by a “tax possession” credit in the amount of the discharged receivable.

6. In the event that tax foreclosed property is sold, conveyed, or otherwise transferred by
the Town for any non-municipal use which would be subject to any District tax,
assessment or charge, the District reserves the right to re-assess any tax, assessment or
charge discharged by the Town’s tax foreclosure at the full and fair amount thereof to be
determined in accordance with applicable provisions of law.

7. Real property acquired by the Town other than by tax foreclosure:

A. Whenever the Town shall acquire real property subsequent to June 30, 2007 by
purchase, gift or eminent domain taking, excluding any acquisition of title under
the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 60 for nonpayment of real estate taxes, charges
or assessment, any District charge or assessment due and payable at the time of
the Town’s acquisition of title shall be collected by the Town and paid over to the
District to the fullest extent permitted by law.

B. The remaining portion of any such assessment or betterment, which is not due
and payable at the time of the Town’s acquisition of title, shall be abated by the
District, subject to the right of the District to reassess such portion of any tax,
assessment or charge in the event that the subject property is sold, conveyed or
transferred by the Town for a non-municipal use which would subject the property
to District taxes, assessments or charges.

C. The Town shall notify the District, in writing, of its intent to acquire title to any real
property within the jurisdiction of the District, whereupon, the District shall notify
the Town, in writing, of any District taxes, charges or assessment due with respect
to the subject property. The Town shall, in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, collect any such District taxes, charges or assessment due and payable
as of the date of its acquisition of title at the closing of the subject acquisition and
shall, forthwith, tender said sum to the District.



8. By mutual agreement of the parties hereto, the term of this Agreement may be extended
upon such terms as the parties deem to be mutually acceptable.

Executed as a sealed instrument on the date referenced hereinabove by the undersigned Board
of Commissioners of the Mashpee Water District and Board of Selectmen for the Town of

Mashpee in their respective official capacities.

Mashpee Water District, by its Town of Mashpee, by its

BoardM Board of Selectmen




Terrie M. Cook

Administrative Assistant

(508) 539-1401

tmcook@mashpeema.gov

Office of the Town Manager
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 4, 2022

To: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins;
Chair John Cotton and Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Administrative Assistant Terrie M. Cook

Re: DRAFT #2 October 17, 2022 Town Meeting Warrant

Town Counsel has reviewed all of the warrant articles and his comments and edits have been incorporated
into the articles. There are fifteen articles that were submitted on or before July 11, 2022
(14-Departments; 1-petition)

The articles are not numbered, the page numbers and a brief description of each article appears below:

$1.48 Million-Wastewater Stabilization to temp borrowing
$1.016 Million ~WIIF to temp borrowing

$8,400-cover shortfall planning salary accounts

$22,000- cover shortfall in fire salary accounts

Definitions Floodplain Management 174-3.1

Stormwater Asset Management Plan Project

Circulation Supervisor from 34.5 to 37.5 hours per week
Santuit Pond horsepower restriction

Mooring Regulations — late fee structure

Wetlands Bylaw Fertilizer, Flood Zone, Buffer Zone

Nitrogen Control Bylaw — Clarification, Recommendations
Waterways Regulations — Adoption of CMR/Ch. 90 B — Ch. 170
10% Reserves transfer — CPA Funds M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §6

Page # Submitted by: Brief Description
1 Treasurer

1 Treasurer

2 Finance Director

2 Fire Department

2-8 Planning Board Floodplain Zone overlay
9-11 Planning Board

11-12 Public Works

12 Library Trustees

12-13 DNR

13 DNR

13-21 DNR

21-24 DNR

24-25 DNR

25-26 Community Preservation

26 Petition Article

Thank you.

Step one —Road Taking South Cape Homeowner’s Association



TOWN OF MASHPEE

MASHPEE HIGH SCHOOL
500 OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD
MASHPEE, MA 02649
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

in the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon
the inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the
Mashpee High School on Monday, the 17th day of October 2022 at 7:00 p.m. for the following

purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,480,000 (amount to be
determined) from the Wastewater Stabilization Fund to the Temporary borrowing outside 2 %, or

_take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Town Treasurer

Explanation: This article, along with article # , is for the purpose paying off the Bond Anticipation
Note (BAN) that is coming due in May 2023 along with interest. (Requires a 2/3 vote)

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,016,775 (amount to be
determined) from the Wastewater Infrastructure Investment Fund (WHF) to the Temporary

borrowing outside 2 %, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Town Treasurer

Explanation: This article, along with article #_is for the purpose paying off the Bond Anticipation Note
(BAN) that is coming due in May 2023 along with interest.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 1



Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $8,400 from revenue available for
appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows: $2,964 to the Planning Temporary Wage
account, $5,236 to the Planning Full Time Clerical Salary account and $200 to the Medicare Expense
account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article is to provide additional funds to cover a shortfall in the Planning Department
salary accounts.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $22,000 from revenue available
for appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows: $21,685 to the Fire Department
Management Salary account, and $315 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action
relating thereto.

Submitted by the Fire Department

Explanation: This article is to provide additional funds to cover a shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article: (REVISED DRAFT ARTICLE INSERTED FROM TOWN COUNSEL EMAIL ON 7-27-22)

To see if the Town will vote to repeal Article X! (Floodplain Zone Provisions) of the Zoning Bylaw in its
entirety and replace it with a new Article XI (Floodplain Zone Overlay) to read as follows:

§174-58 Purpose and Intent
The purpose of the Floodplain Zone Overlay is to:
1) Ensure public safety through reducing the threats to life and personal injury
2) Eliminate new hazards to emergency response officials
3) Prevent the occurrence of public emergencies resulting from water quality,

contamination, and pollution due to flooding
4) Avoid the loss of utility services which if damaged by flooding would disrupt or shut
down the utility network and impact regions of the community beyond the site of

flooding
5) Eliminate costs associated with the response and cieanup of flooding conditions
6) Reduce damage to public and private property resulting from flooding waters

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 2



§174-59

§174-60

§174-60.1

§174-60.2

§174-60.3

§174-60.4

Use of FEMA Maps and Supporting Studies

The Floodplain District is herein established as an overlay district. The District includes
all special flood hazard areas within Mashpee’s designated as Zone A, AE, AH, AQ, A99,
V, or VE on the Barnstable County Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) dated July 6, 2021
issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the administration
of the National Flood Insurance Program. The exact boundaries of the District shall be
defined by the 1%-chance base flood elevations shown on the FIRM and further
defined by the Barnstable County Flood insurance Study (FIS) report dated July 6, 2021.
The FIRM and FIS report are incorporated herein by reference and are on file with the
Town Clerk, Planning Board, Building Official, Conservation Commission and GIS/E911

Coordinator.
General provisions

Permits for new construction, alteration of structures or other development (any man-
made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not limited to
buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation or
drilling operations), within the A and V Zones as designated on Flood Insurance Rate
Maps dated July 6, 2021, and the Flood Insurance Study dated July 6, 2021, which are
on file with the Town Clerk, Planning Board and Building Inspector, shall be approved
subject to other laws and bylaws applicable thereto and to the following provisions.
Definitions of terms used herein or relevant hereto are set forth in §174-3.1 of this

Bylaw.

Disclaimer of Liability

The degree of flood protection required by this bylaw is considered reasonable but
does not imply total flood protection.

Severability

If any specific and segregable section, provision, or portion of this bylaw is deemed to
be unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable by a court, all other sections or provisions
of the bylaw shall remain in full force and effect.

Designation of community Floodplain Administrator

The Town of Mashpee hereby designates the Building Commissioner to be the official
Floodplain Administrator for the Town.

Requirement to submit new technical data

If the Town acquires data that changes the base flood elevation in the FEMA mapped
Special Flood Hazard Areas, the Town will, within 6 months of such acquisition, notify
FEMA of these changes by submitting the technical or scientific data that supports the
change(s). Such notification shall be submitted to:

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 3



§174-61

§174-61.1

§174-61.2

FEMA Region | Risk Analysis Branch Chief
99 High St., 6' floor, Boston, MA 02110

And copy of notification to:

Massachusetts NFIP State Coordinator
MA Dept. of Conservation & Recreation
251 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02114

Compliance with State Building Code and Other Laws/ Regulations

Any New Construction or substantial inprovement to be undertaken within said zones
shall be in accordance with applicable requirements of the Massachusetts State
Building Code, 780 CMR, as amended. The Building Commissioner shall review all
proposed developments within the flood zones to assure that all necessary permits
and/or approvals which are obtainable at the time of such review have been issued by
those governmental agencies from which such permits/approvals are required by
federal or state law or regulation, including applicable provisions of the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. § 1334,

Permit requirements

The Town of Mashpee requires a permit for all proposed construction or other
development in the floodplain overlay district, including New Construction or changes
to existing buildings and Structures, placement of manufactured homes, placement of
agricultural facilities, fences, sheds, storage facilities or drilling, mining, paving and any
other development that might increase flooding or adversely impact flood risks to

other properties.

Variances to Building Code Floodplain Standards

Inthe event that a Variance is requested from the state Building Code Appeals Board,
the Town will request from said Board a written and/or audible copy of the portion of
the hearing related to the Variance, and will maintain this record in the files of the
Building Commissioner.

The Town shall also issue an official executed written notice to the property owner
regarding potential impacts to the annual premiums for the flood insurance policy
covering the subject property noting that: (i) the issuance of a Variance to construct a
structure below the base flood level will result in increased premium rates for flood
insurance in amounts as high as $25 for $100 of insurance coverage and (ii) such
construction below the base flood level increases risks to life and property.

Such notification shall be maintained with the record of all Variance actions for the
referenced development in the Floodplain Overlay District.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 4



§174-61.3

§174-61.4

§174-62

§174-62.1

§174-62.2

Variances to local Zoning Bylaws related to compliance with the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP)

A Variance from these floodplain bylaws issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals must
meet the variance requirements established by State law, and may only be granted if:

1. Good and sufficient cause and exceptional non-financial hardship exist;
2. the Variance will not result in additional threats to public safety, extraordinary
public expense, or fraud or victimization of the public; and
3. the Variance is the minimum action necessary to afford relief.
Historic District Procedures

Qualifying Historic Structures listed as defined in §174-3.1 are exempt from only those
substantial improvement modifications which would alter the historic character of the
building. All other substantial improvement modifications must be completed in

accordance herewith.
Subdivisions
All Subdivision proposals shall be designed to ensure that:

1. All public utilities and facilities are located and constructed to minimize or
eliminate flood damage; and
2. Adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.
3. Such proposals minimize flood damage.
Base Flood Elevation Data for Subdivision Proposals

‘When proposing subdivisions or other developments including more than 50 lots or 5

acres in area, the proponent must provide technical data to determine base flood
elevations for each developable parcel shown on the design plans.

Manufactured Home Parks and Subdivisions

Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts State Building Code
within Zone . AE, for new manufactured home parks and manufactured home
subdivisions and -for exnstmg manufactured home parks and manufactured home
subdivisions where the repair, reconstruction or improvement of the streets, utilities
and pads equals or exceeds fifty percent (50%) of the value of the streets, utilities and
pads before the repair, reconstruction or improvement has commenced:

1. lots are to be elevated on pilings or a flood compliant solid wall foundation so that
the lowest floor of the manufactured home will be above the base flood elevation
in compliance with the Massachusetts State Building Code;

2. adequate surface drainage and access for a hauler must be provided; and,
in the instance of elevation on pilings, lots must be large enough to permit steps,
piling foundations must be placed in stable soil no more than ten (10) feet apart,
and reinforcement must be provided for pilings more than six (6) feet above the

ground level.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 5



§174-62.3

§174-63

§174-64

Manufactured Homes not in Parks or Subdivisions

Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts State Building Code,
in all manufactured homes to be placed within Zone AE but not into a manufactured
home park or manufactured home subdivision:

1. Manufactured Homes must be elevated on pilings or on a solid wall foundation
with flood openings so that the lowest floor of the manufactured home will be
above the base flood elevation in compliance with the Massachusetts State
Building Code.

2. Adequate surface drainage and access for a hauler must be provided.,

3. In the instance of elevation on pilings, lots must be large enough to permit
steps, piling foundations must be placed in stable soil no more than ten (10)
feet apart and reinforcement must be provided for piers more than six (6) feet
above ground level.

Development Within V Zones

No land within areas designated as V (velocity) Zones on the Federal Emergency
Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Maps shall be developed unless such
development is demonstrated, by the application, to be located landward of the reach
of the mean high tide. Notwithstanding the applicable provisions of the Massachusetts
State Building Code, all new construction and substantial improvement within the V
Zones shall be elevated on adequately anchored pilings or columns and securely
anchored to such piles or columns so that the lowest portion of the structural members
of the lowest floor, excluding the pilings or columns, is elevated above the base flood
elevation in compliance with the Massachusetts State Building Code, and certified by
a registered professional engineer or architect that the structure is securely anchored
to adequately anchored pilings or columns in order to withstand velocity waters and
hurricane wave wash.

The following shall be prohibited within said V Zones:

1. Any man-made alteration of sand dunes which might increase the potential for
flood damage.
2. Use of fill for structural support for new construction or substantial
improvement of structures.
3. Manufactured homes, except in existing manufactured home parks and
existing manufactured home subdivisions.
Unnumbered A Zones

In A Zones, in the absence of FEMA BFE data and Floodway data, the Building
Commissioner shall request from the proponent’s registered design professional base
flood elevation and Floodway data available from a Federal, State, or other source as
criteria for requiring New Construction, substantial improvements, or other
development in Zone A as the basis for elevating residential structures to or above base
flood level, for floodproofing or elevating nonresidential structures to or above base
flood level, and for prohibiting encroachments in floodways.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 6



§174-64.1

§174-64.2

§174-65

§174-66

§174-67

Floodway Encroachment

In Zones A, A1-30, and AE, along watercourses that have not had a regulatory floodway
designated, the best available Federal, State, local, or other Floodway data shall be
used to prohibit encroachments in Floodways which would result in any increase in
flood levels within the community during the occurrence of the base flood discharge.

In Zones Al1-30 and AE, along watercourses that have a Regulatory Floodway
designated on the Town’s FIRM encroachments are prohibited in the Regulatory
Floodway which would result in any increase in flood levels within the community
during the occurrence of the base flood discharge.

Watercourse Alterations or Alterations in Riverine Areas

In a riverine situation, the Conservation Agent shall notify the following
entities/officers of any alteration or relocation of a watercourse:

Adjacent Communities, especially those located upstream and downstream;
Bordering States, if affected;
NFIP State Coordinator
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation
251 Causeway Street, 8th floor
Boston, MA 02114 .
NFIP Program Specialist
‘Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region |
99 High Street, 6th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

AO and AH Zones Drainage Requirements

Within Zones AO and AH on the FIRM, adequate drainage paths must be provided
around structures on slopes, to guide floodwaters around and away from proposed

structures.
Recreational Vehicles

In A1-30, AH, AE Zones, V1-30, VE, and V Zones, all Recreational Vehicles, as defined in
§174-3.1, to be placed on a site must be a) elevated and anchored in accordance with
the zone’s regulations for foundation and elevation requirements, b) be on the site for
less than 180 consecutive days, or ¢} be fully licensed and highway ready.

Prohibitions

No person shall fill, place or dump in a floodplain any soil, loam, peat, sand, gravel, rock
or other material substance, refuse, trash, rubbish, debris, or dredged material with
the exception of landscaping material as allowed under Section §174-67.1 of this

bylaw.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 7



§174-67.1

§174-68

§174-69

No Letters of Map Revision based on Fill (LOMR-Fs) or Letters of Map Amendment
Based on Fill (LOMA-F) will be permitted.

Exceptions to rule prohibiting the use of fill in any flood zone

Landscape material up to two feet in depth at the foundation and tapered to meet
grade within ten feet (10) of the foundation shall not be calculated towards grade plane
and shall not be considered fill as regulated in §174-67 of this bylaw.

The use of rock for the purposes of reconstructing a revetment or groin shall not be
considered fill as regulated by §174-67 of this bylaw. The reconstruction of such
structures shall require all permits as required by local, state, and/or federal laws and

regulations.

The use of dredged material for beach re-nourishment shall not be considered fill as
regulated in §174-67 of this bylaw but shall require all permits as required by local,
state, and/or federal laws.

More Restrictive Regulations to Apply

The floodplain management regulations found in this Fioodplain Overlay District bylaw
shall take precedence over any less restrictive conflicting local laws, ordinances or

codes.
Enforcement

Violations of any section or provision of this Bylaw may be enforced by the institution
of enforcement actions, either criminal or civil, legal or equitable or both, or by fines
of not more than three hundred ($300) dollars for each offense. Each day that such
offense continues shall constitute a separate offense. For purposes of this Bylaw, the
Building Commissioner, and/or his designee, shall be the Town’s enforcement officer.

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This Bylaw will replace in its entirety the Town’s current floodplain zone provisions. This
update is mandatory to remain in the National Flood Insurance Program. This Bylaw regulates
development in the floodplain with supplemental regulations that are not enforced through state
requirements, such as the State Building Code and Wetlands Protection Act. The most significant new
regulations in this Bylaw pertain to administrative management of permits in the floodplain for the
Building and Conservation Departments. This Bylaw also proposes to prohibit the use of fill in all flood
zones, which is above and beyond the minimum requirements in all flood zones except V (velocity
zones), with the exception of dredged material for beach nourishment or rock (or other material) for

the reconstruction of a revetment or groin.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 8



Article: (REVISED DRAFT ARTICLE INSERTED FROM TOWN COUNSEL EMAIL ON 7-27-22)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaw by adding the following definitions in a new
subsection 174-3.1 (Floodplain Management Definitions) as follows:

DEVELOPMENT - any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not
limited to building or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation or drilling
operations or storage of equipment or materials. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

FLOODWAY - The channel of the river, creek or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas that
must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the water
surface elevation more than a designated height. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

FUNCTIONALLY DEPENDENT USE - a use which cannot perform its intended purpose unless it is
located or carried out in close proximity to water. The term includes only docking facilities, port
facilities that are necessary for the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, and ship building
and ship repair facilities, but does not include long-term storage or related manufacturing facilities.
[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59] Also [Referenced Standard ASCE 24-14]

HIGHEST ADJACENT GRADE - the highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to construction
next to the proposed walls of a structure. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

HISTORIC STRUCTURE - any structure that is:

(a) Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places (a listing maintained by
the Department of Interior) or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior
as meeting the requirements for individual listing on the National Register; -

(b) Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to
the historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily
determined by the Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district;

(c) Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic
preservation programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior; or
(d) Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic

preservation programs that have been certified either:
(1) By an approved state program as determined by the Secretary of the Interior

or
(2) Directly by the Secretary of the Interior in states without approved

programs. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

NEW CONSTRUCTION - Structures for which the start of construction commenced on or after the
effective date of the first floodplain management code, regulation, ordinance, or standard adopted
by the authority having jurisdiction, including any subsequent improvements to such structures. New
construction includes work determined to be substantial improvement. [Referenced Standard ASCE

24-14]

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE - a vehicle which is:
(a) Built on a single chassis;
(b) 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection;

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 9



(c) Designed to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck; and
(d) Designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling but as temporary living quarters for
recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use.

[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

REGULATORY FLOODWAY - see FLOODWAY.

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA - The land area subject to flood hazards and shown on a Flood
Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard map as Zone A, AE, A1-30, A99, AR, AO, AH, V, VO, VE or
V1-30. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

START OF CONSTRUCTION - The date of issuance for new construction and substantial improvements
to existing structures, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation,
addition, placement or other improvement is within 180 days after the date of issuance. The actual
start of construction means the first placement of permanent construction of a building (including a
manufactured home) on a site, such as the pouring of a slab or footings, installation of pilings or
construction of columns.

Permanent construction does not include land preparation (such as clearing, excavation,
grading or filling), the installation of streets or walkways, excavation for a basement, footings, piers
or foundations, the erection of temporary forms or the installation of accessory buildings such as
garages or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of the main building. For a substantial
improvement, the actual “start of construction” means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor or
other structural part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of
the building. [Base Code, Chapter 2, Section 202]

STRUCTURE (for ﬂ'oddp'lain management purposes) - a walled and roofed building, including a gas or
liquid storage tank, that is principally above ground, as well as a manufactured home. [US Code of

Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

SUBSTANTIAL REPAIR OF A FOUNDATION - When work to repair or replace a foundation results in
the repair or replacement of a portion of the foundation with a perimeter along the base of the
foundation that equals or exceeds 50% of the perimeter of the base of the foundation measured in
linear feet, or repair or replacement of 50% of the piles, columns or piers of a pile, column or pier
supported foundation, the building official shall determine it to be substantial repair of a foundation.
Applications determined by the building official to constitute substantial repair of a foundation shall
require all existing portions of the entire building or structure to meet the requirements of 780 CMR.

[As amended by MA in 9th Edition BC]

VARIANCE - a grant of relief by a community from the terms of a flood plain management regulation.
[US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

VIOLATION - the failure of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the
community's flood plain management regulations. A structure or other development without the
elevation certificate, other certifications, or other evidence of compliance required in §60.3(b)(5),
(c)(4), (c)(10), (d)(3), (e)(2), (e)(4), or (e)(5) is presumed to be in violation until such time as that
documentation is provided. [US Code of Federal Regulations, Title 44, Part 59]

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 10



ZONE A - an area of special flood hazard without water surface elevations determined

ZONE AE - area of special flood hazard with water surface elevations determined

ZONE AH - means areas of special flood hazards having shallow water depths and/or unpredictable
flow paths between (1) and (3) feet, and with water surface elevations determined

ZONE AO - means area of special flood hazards having shallow water depths and/or unpredictable
flow paths between (1) and (3) ft. (Velocity flow may be evident; such flooding is characterized by

ponding or sheet flow.)

ZONES X - means areas of minimal or moderate flood hazards or areas of future-conditions flood
hazard. (Zone X replaces Zones B and C on new and revised maps.)

ZONE V - means area of special flood hazards without water surface elevations determined, and with
velocity, that is inundated by tidal floods (coastal high hazard area)

ZONE VE - (for new and revised maps) means area of special flood hazards, with water surface
elevations determined and with velocity, that is inundated by tidal floods (coastal high hazard area)

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This Zoning Bylaw amendment would add the definitions that pertain to development
in the floodplain as required to remain in the National Flood Insurance Program.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $100,000 from revenue available
for appropriation to cover costs associated with the development of a plan that will inventory, assess,
and recommend improvement of the Town’s stormwater infrastructure, or take any other action

relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: The Town recognizes the need for a proactive approach to maintaining its stormwater
assets. The purpose of this project is to expand upon an existing condition assessment by visiting catch
basins, manholes, culverts and drainage pipes that were not previously inspected. Existing GIS data
will be updated to include field results for the selected assets. Criticality and risk analyses will be
determined for culverts and a 10-year risk-based CIP will be developed for the system. This AMP will
provide the Town with an understanding of the condition and vulnerabilities of the drainage system.
It will establish a proactive maintenance, repair, and replacement program that will help with

budgeting needs.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 11



The Town has received a grant of $60,000 from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust for this project.
The Town will provide in-kind services valued at $20,000 and will contribute $20,000 in a cash match,
The terms of the grant agreement requires, however, that the Town appropriate the full project
budget of $100,000. The Town will receive reimbursement of 560,000 of actual project costs.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to increase the weekly hours of the Library’s Circulation Supervisor
position from 34.5 hours per week to 37.5 hours per week. The position is already budgeted, and
eligible for full health insurance and pension benefits for the current fiscal year, and does not result
in the creation of a new position or incur additional benefit costs. The salary for the position would
increase overall by $5,247.99 for the fiscal year, but no additional funding is requested.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: At this time, the Library’s operating needs dictate increasing our available staff hours to
allow us to maintain a full six day schedule, which includes evening and Saturday hours.

In addition, as of July 1, 2022, the Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners has recognized the
Mashpee Public Library as serving a community with a population of 15,060 residents (per the 2020
Census), which moves the Library into a different service category and changes the requirements
necessary to maintain state certification. Specifically, the required hours of operation for the Library
now increase from a minimum of 40 open hours per week to 50 open hours per week.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of

The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to approve additions to the Waterways Regulations Ch. 170 to prohibit
the use of motorboats within Santuit Pond to limit potential disturbance and resuspension of
sediment into the water column to preserve water quality in the pond that will support other forms
of recreation and be protective of public health and safety.

§170-19 Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses

A. Use of motorized boats within Santuit Pond is prohibited except for vessels owned or operated
by an agency of the United States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City,
or Town. This prohibition is intended to limit potential disturbance and resuspension of
sediment into the water column resulting from use of motorized boats to protect and preserve
water quality in the pond, facilitate other forms of recreational use and preserve public health

and safety.

or take any other action relating thereto.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 12



Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is less than 10 feet throughout the pond and cannot support
motors of excessive horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program (MvP)
and the completion of a Watershed Management plan both consultants from Fuss & O’Neil and The
Southeast New England Program recommend a horsepower restriction of Santuit Pond to enhance
water quality. The recommended change to the Waterways Bylaw is intended to restrict boat use to
minimize turbidity and protect water quality, in accordance with recommended changes to Mashpee

Boating Rules and Regulations.
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the town will vote to adopt changes to the Mooring Regulations (Section ___) relative to fees
as set forth below:

1. Mooring Permit invoices will be sent out each year for the current year after January 1st via email

or mail.
2. Mooring Permit renewal payments must be received on or before March 15% of the calendar year

to which the Permit relates.

a. Mooring renewals received after March 15th (March 16t through March 31%) will be subject
to a late fee charge of $50.00 in addition to the applicable mooring permit fee. An additional
invoice for said late fee charge will be sent out via e-mail or mail.

b. Any Mooring permit relative to which the renewal fee is not paid in full by March 31st will
be revoked due to non-payment of the current year’s fee.

c. Permit renewal and late fee invoices/notices are issued by the Town as a courtesy only.
Non-receipt of an annual mooring permit invoice is not a basis or justification for late

payments or non-payment of fees.

or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: The fee structure for late payment will allow the Harbormaster to decline receipt of fee
payments after March 31% each year. This will improve operational efficiency and allow the
Harbormaster to begin mooring organization pursuant to the recommendations of the Harbor

Management Plan that is currently underway.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:
To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions and modifications to the Wetlands
Bylaw under Ch. 172:

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 13



Additions:

§172 _? Restrictions.
A. Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus is prohibited within resource areas

protected by this bylaw (§172-2).

(25) Regulation 25 — Land Subject to Flooding or Inundation by Coastal Flowage (LSCSF)
*(Revised and approved 4/7/05)

C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS -
(c) The following activities in V, A, and AE flood zones are prohibited: new construction and new

structures; new or expanded coastal engineering structure unless of loose, slope-stone
design; impermeable paving for roads, driveways, and parking lots; new or expanded septic,
foundations other than open pilings.

(29) REGULATION 29 - Buffer Zones and Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips
E. Tree Replacement in Buffer Zone
The Conservation Commission allows no loss of trees four inches (4”) in diameter at breast height
(dbh) or greater for any activity within Buffer Zone without replacement as follows.

Tree Removed Replacement Required
Within 100-150 foot Buffer Zone | One to one replacement
Within 0-100 foot Buffer Zone Two to one replacement

Notes:

1. Replacement tree shall be a minimum of 1.5” — 2” caliper dbh.

2. Species shall be native to Barnstable County according to the Vascular Plants .of
Massachusetts: A County Checklist (Melissa Dow Cullina, Bryan Connolly, Bruce Sorrie, and
Paul Somers).

3. Shrubs species may be permitting unless specifically authorized by the Commission. If
permitted, the shrub replacement ration shall be higher than the respective tree replacement
ratio.

4. Trees are to be planted as close as reasonably possible to the location of the removed tree.

5. Replacement trees shall survive at least two growing seasons with a full survival rate. If survival
rate is not achieved, species selection may be changed.

If tree replacement is not feasible due to site constraints, or other circumstances unique to a specific
site, the Commission may accept an in-lieu fee to be paid to the *Conservation (TBD) Account*.

Changes:

§172-2. Jurisdiction.
Except as permitted by the Conservation Commission or as provided in this bylaw, no person shall

commence to remove, fill, dredge, build upon, degrade, discharge into, or otherwise alter the
following resource areas: any freshwater or coastal wetlands; marshes; wet meadows; bogs;
swamps; vernal pools; banks; lakes; ponds; streams; creeks; beaches; dunes; estuaries; the ocean;
lands under water bodies; lands subject to flooding or inundation by ground water or surface
water; lands subject to tidal action, coastal storm flowage, or flooding; lands within 150 feet of
any of the aforesaid resource areas; rivers; and lands within 200 feet of rivers (collectively the

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 14



“resource areas protected by this bylaw”). Said resources shall be protected whether or not they
border surface waters.

§172-5. Notice and Hearings.

(2) Any person filing a notice of intent with the Commission shall, after being given written notice by
the Commission of the time and date of the hearing required, notify all property owners within
one hundred fifty 150 feet of the boundary of the property on which the work is proposed,
according to the most recent records of the Assessors, including those property owners across a
way or a body of water and in another municipality, of said hearing. Said notice shall be by
certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be received by said abutters no less than five
(5) days prior to the date of the hearing. Said notice shall be in a form prescribed by the
Commission, shall specify the time and date of said hearing, shall describe the proposed activity
and the location thereof and shall state where the application and plans may be examined by
interested parties. The Commission and/or its Agent, at its discretion, may require the applicant
to notify (in the same aforementioned manner) additional property owners, to include all
property owners within three hundred (300) feet of the boundary of the property on which the
work is proposed. If such additional notification is deemed necessary by the Commission, notice
of such shall be provided to the applicant with the written notice of the time and date of the
hearing for said notice of intent.

§172-8. Permits, Determinations and Conditions.

(1) Lands within 150 feet of specific resource areas, and lands within 200 feet of rivers, are
presumed important to the protection of these resources because activities undertaken in
close proximity to wetlands, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, creeks, estuaries, the ocean
and/or other resource areas have a high likelihood of adverse impact upon them, either
immediately, as a consequence of construction, or over time, as a consequence of daily
operation or existence of activities. These adverse impacts from construction and use can
include, without limitation, erosion, siltation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water
quality, and loss of wildlife habitat. The Commission therefore may require that the
applicant maintain a continuous naturally vegetated buffer strip (NVBS) within the
aforesaid 150 foot Buffer Zone (or 200 feet for rivers) area with the aim of minimizing
adverse impacts to resource areas and the wetland values . of Chapter 172. (This
requirement will not preclude access pathways through said NVBS, as determined by
regulations for this Chapter.) Said NVBS shall be a minimum of 50 feet in width unless the
applicant convinces the Commission (as per the provisions of Section 12 of this Chapter)
that:

a) The NVBS (or part of it) may be disturbed and/or diminished without harm to the
values protected by this Chapter, or
b) That reducing the scope of work/alteration is not possible.

Regulation 3 (3): Specificity of Work Descriptions:

The work description (item 6 on page 1 of the Notice of Intent package) shall be complete
and inclusive of all alterations proposed. Failure to do so may result in delays, hindrances
to approval and even the possibility of enforcement actions and revocation of a permit.
All work/alterations (including structures) to be done in or within 150 feet of a resource

area must be:

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 15



a. specifically described in item 6, as described above.

b. specifically described in any accompanying narratives submitted as part of the
Notice of Intent.

C. specifically shown on accompanying plans (plot plans, site plans, etc.)

d. plans and/or documents NOT specifically listed in item 6 on page 1 of the Notice

of Intent package shall not be considered part of said NOI. Therefore, any
alterations/work described in documents not so listed shall not be considered
as part of any permitted work/alterations allowed under any Order of
Conditions issued.

Regulation 3 (6): Plan Requirements:

A 150-foot line from the most landward of any of these above cited resource areas must
be shown on the plan. Both the 100 and 200 foot lines should be shown for rivers. State
Certified Vernal Pools and/or State designated (mapped) rare species areas as identified
on the most recent MNH&ESP Estimated Habitat Maps

* CZM designated Barrier Beaches

* Shellfish beds

*  Eelgrass beds (see additional requirements for docks and piers)

* Mapped DEM Restricted Areas (refer to Map and Number)

Regulation 3 (7): Additional Requirements for Delineating Coastal or Inland Banks:

For delineation of the above Resource Areas, and/or determination of alteration impacts
to any areas within-150 feet of the above resource areas, the Commission may require
plan view and cross-sections showing transects depicting:

- the area being delineated (showing the slope profile)

- thelinear distance used to calculate the slope profile

- the location of this linear distance

- contour and/or spot elevation intervals used

When may these provisions not apply?
Here are some principle examples of when these provisions, at the discretion of the

Conservation Commission or its agents, may not apply:

* Whenanyillegal or unauthorized activities occurringin the 50 foot buffer zone could
potentially have been issued a permit, had the required permit been requested by
the appropriate filing. This is principally for activities that would meet the
“Guidelines for Activities within Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips (NVBS)”. In such
a circumstance all applicable permits shall be obtained and after-the-fact filing fees
shall be paid.

* When any illegal or unauthorized activities occur in the 50 to 150 foot buffer zone,
these provisions may be waived if a satisfactory mitigation plan is agreed to by the
owner or their agent.

* When only minor compensatory planting is required for a project to be approved,
some or all of these provisions may be waived.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 16



C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS: The physical characteristics and location of coastal banks are
critical to the protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the Mashpee

Wetlands Protection Bylaw.

Activities, which will result in the building within or upon, removing, filling and/or altering (as
defined in section 172-9 of the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw) of a Coastal Bank or
within 50 feet of said Bank, may be permitted if necessary for access to beach/water, including
visual access, if the activity will not induce cumulative impairment of said Critical
Characteristics. The following projects (activities) may qualify:

- the maintenance of an already existing and lawful structure

- the construction of an elevated walkway for access to a water body at the lower
boundary of said bank (or to a lawful dock on said water body). Such walkway
shall have no adverse effects other than blocking sunlight from the underlying
vegetation for a portion of each day. Such structure shall be constructed in
such a way that its surface area and design shall allow the maximum possible
amount of sunlight to penetrate and reach the underlying vegetation.

- vista pruning, subject to a Notice of Intent and issuance of an Order of
Conditions. '

- any other activity (on a single lot) which alters up to 5% of the bank (square
footage) or 100 square feet (whichever is less) if the applicant has
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Commission that such alteration will
not have any adverse effects (including erosion and the creation of channelized
sedimentation) on the wetland values expressed in 172-2 of the Bylaw.

Any proposed work permitted by the Commission on a coastal bank or within 150 feet
of such bank, other than as permitted above, shall not destroy any portions of the
existing bank, nor shall the work impair the bank’s ability to perform any of the functions
expressed in the CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS OF SIGNIFICANCE as

expressed in part B above.

Pursuant to the above, the Commission may, at its discretion, require, as per the
guidelines adopted by the Commission for M.G.L. Ch. 44, 5.53G, require any applicant
proposing work on a coastal bank, an analysis of the specific proposal vis-a-vis any or all
of the issues cited in part B above.

No new bulkhead, revetment, seawall, groin or other coastal engineering structure shall
be permitted on or within 150 feet of a coastal bank, except that such a coastal
engineered structure shall be permitted when required to prevent storm damage to
buildings constructed prior to August 10, 1978 or constructed pursuant to a Notice of
Intent (issued under MGL 131, section 40) filed prior to August 10, 1978, including
reconstruction of such buildings subsequent to the effective date of these regulations,
provided that the following requirements are met:

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 17



- a coastal engineering structure or modification thereto shall be designed and
constructed so as to minimize, using best available measures, adverse effects on
adjacent or nearby coastal beaches due to changes in wave action, and

- the applicant demonstrates that no method of protecting the building other than
the proposed coastal engineering structure is feasible.

- protective planting designed to reduce erosion may be permitted.

- the applicant provides sufficient evidence that the building was constructed
pursuant to a Notice of Intent filed before August 10, 1978.

Any project on a Coastal Bank or within 150 feet of the top of a coastal bank, other than
a structure permitted under 310 CMR 10.24 (7)(a), shall not have an adverse effect due
to wave action on the movement of sediment from the coastal bank to coastal beaches
or land subject to tidal action of flooding, and shall not have an adverse effect on the
stability of a coastal bank.

The Order of Conditions and the Certificate of Compliance for any project within 150
feet of the top of a coastal bank permitted by the Commission under this Bylaw shall
contain this specific condition: “Section....of the Wetlands Regulations promulgated
under the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code)
requires that no coastal engineering structure, such as bulkhead, revetment, groin or
seawall shall be permitted at any time in the future to protect the project allowed by
this permit”.
(17) REGULATION 17 - Coastal Resource Areas

Except as specifically provided by these regulations, the Commission shall not permit any
work on coastal resource areas, or within 150 feet of resources areas, that will impair the
resource area’s functional characteristics.

(18) REGULATION 18 - Inland Banks (revised and approved March 3, 2005)

(A) DEFINITION: An Inland Bank is a sloping (1:4 or steeper slope ratio*) portion of the land
surface which: (1) confines and/or abuts a waterbody and/or freshwater wetland, or, (2)
without touching a freshwater wetland, is within 150 feet of said wetland.

*(1 foot vertical change in 4 feet of horizontal change, i.e. “run”)

C. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS — The physical characteristics and location of Inland Banks
are critical to the protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the

Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw.

Any proposed work and/or activity on an Inland Bank, or within 150 feet of the top of the
bank, shall not impair or destroy the following:

1. the physical stability of the bank;
. the water carrying capacity of the existing channel within the bank;

2

3. ground water and surface water quality;

4. the capacity of the Bank to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for
fisheries and terrestrial and/or aquatic birds, mammals, reptiles, amphibians and
invertebrates.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 18



Any other activity (on a single lot) which alters up to 500 square feet of said bank shall be
permitted only when it is demonstrated by the applicant that such alteration shall have no
adverse effect on the wetland values as expressed in 172-9 of the Bylaw. Any proposed
work permitted by the Commission on an inland bank or within 150 feet of such bank,
other than as permitted above, shall not destroy any portions of that bank, nor shall the
work impair the functional capacity or values of the bank as described in the foregoing (B).

(19) REGULATION 19 ~ Freshwater Wetlands
A. CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS OF SIGNIFICANCE:

Freshwater Wetland vegetation supports a wide variety of insects and other invertebrates,
reptiles, amphibians, mammals and birds. Many of these are an important food source for
important game fish such as members of the Salmonidae, Centrarchidae, Percidae,
Serranidae and Esoscidae families.

Freshwater Wetlands, together with land within 150 feet of such vegetated wetlands,
serve to moderate and alleviate thermal shock and pollution resulting from runoff from
impervious surfaces which may be detrimental to wildlife, fisheries and shellfish
downstream of the freshwater vegetated wetland.

B. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS:

The physical characteristics and location of Freshwater Wetlands are critical to the
protection of the wetland values specified in section 172-1 of the Mashpee Wetlands
Protection Bylaw. Any proposed work permitted by the Commission in a Freshwater
Wetland or within 150 feet of such wetland otherthan as permitted above, shall not alter
any portions of that wetland, nor shall the work impair the wetland’s ability to perform
any of the functions expressed in the CRITICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND PRESUMPTIONS
OF SIGNIFICANCE as expressed in the preceding for Freshwater Wetlands.

DEFINITIONS-

Buffer Zone — that area of land extending one hundred 150 feet horizontally from the
boundary of any resource area specified in section 2 of Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code.

(29) REGULATION 29 - Buffer Zones and Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips

A. Buffer Zones mean any area of land extending one hundred fifty (150) feet
horizontally from the boundary of any resource area specified in section 2 of
Chapter 172 of the Mashpee Code, with the exception of the resource area:
“lands within 200 feet of rivers”. Such “lands within 200 feet of rivers” are a
protected resource .., but have no (150 foot) buffer zone.

B. Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strips (NVBS) (as per section 7.A of Chapter 172) are
continuously vegetated areas adjacent to resource areas that serve the purpose of
minimizing erosion, siltation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water quality and
loss of wildlife habitat. They are usually at least 50% of the Buffer Zone width (see
the language of section 7.A. for exceptions). The Commission may require more
than 50% of the Buffer Zone width where conditions on a lot make such possible.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 19



The table below shall be used by the Commission in determining impacts and the widths of NVBS
required to carry out the mandates of section 1 of Chapter 172. The Commission shall presume that
any NVBS of less than 35 feet will have unacceptable effects upon the wetland values of Chapter 172.

Table 29-1 Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strip Characteristics

NATURALLY VEGETATED BUFFER SEDIMENT AND WILDLIFE HABITAT VALUES

STRIP (NVBS) (WIDTH IN FEET) POLLUTION REMOVAL ASSOCIATED WITH SPECIFIED NVBS
(Approx %) WIDTH

15 50% Poor habitat value; useful for

temporary wildlife activities

35 60% Minimally protects stream habitat;
poor habitat value; useful for
temporary activities for wildlife

50 >60% Minimal general wildlife and avian
habitat value

65 70% Minimal wildlife habitat value;
some value as avian habitat

100 70% May have use as a wildlife travel
corridor as well as general avian
habitat

165 75% Minimal general wildlife habitat
value

250 80% Fair-to-good general wildlife

and avian habitat value

330 80% Good, general wildlife habitat
value; may protect significant
wildlife habitat

650 90% Excellent general wildlife
habitat value; likely to
support a diverse wildlife
community

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 20



Explanation: The Town of Mashpee initially adopted a wetlands bylaw in 1988, which was
incorporated as a section within the Town General Bylaws (Chapter 172). The bylaw language was
amended in 1990, 1992, 1995, 1997, 1998, 2001, and 2012. The wetlands regulations promulgated by
the bylaw were most recently amended in 2018. The wetlands bylaw and regulations apply to
activities within Mashpee’s wetlands, related water resources, and adjoining lands which are deemed
to have significant or cumulative effect on resource area values and. Mashpee’s wetlands bylaw and
regulations protects resource areas in addition to those regulated under the Massachusetts Wetlands

Protection Act.

The recommended changes to the Chapter 172 — Wetlands Protection Bylaw focus on increasing
protections of Buffer Zones, protecting existing vegetation, and limiting impervious area.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions and changes to the Nitrogen Control
Bylaw Ch.107 of the Mashpee Town Bylaws.

CHAPTER 107 NUTRIENT CONTROL BYLAW

§107-1 Purpose

A town bylaw to conserve valuable waterways and other resources that increase our
property values, that protect our unique environment vital to our economy, and that reduce
the financial burden on taxpayers and property owners by regulating the outdoor application
of nitrogen and phosphorous on turf. The regulation of fertilizer applications will reduce the
overall amount of excess nitrogen and phosphorous entering the town’s resource areas as
defined in the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§172-2) and regulations promulgated
thereunder. Reducing excess phosphorous helps protect the water quality of Mashpee’s
ponds and streams. Reducing excess nitrogen helps protect and improve water quality of
Mashpee’s two (2) valuable estuaries-Waquoit Bay and Popponesset Bay-and their
associated bays, coves and waterways; as well as Mashpee’s many ponds and streams.

This town bylaw is also critical to reducing Mashpee’s Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) of
nitrogen. Mashpee waters do not meet the Clean Water Act standards because of excess
nitrogen entering the town’s estuaries. The Cape Cod Commission has estimated that
reducing nitrogen from outdoor lawn applications to coastal estuaries and embayments by
fifty (50) percent could save the taxpayers of Mashpee forty million dollars ($40,000,000) in
sewering and other wastewater treatment expenses. Scientifically, we know reducing
fertilizer application can be done without affecting the quality of turf in Mashpee.

§107-2 Applicability
This bylaw shall apply to and regulate any and all applications of nitrogen and/or
phosphorous (phosphate) fertilizer on managed turf areas for areas not protected by the
Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§172-2) within the Town of Mashpee. Application of
fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus is prohibited within resource areas protected
by the Mashpee Wetlands Protection Bylaw (§172-2).

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 21



§107-4 Exemptions

The following activities shall be exempt from the Performance Standards (§107-5):

A.

Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus for agriculture and
horticulture uses; these applications are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.
Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus to gardens, including
vegetables and flowers, trees, shrubs, and indoor applications including greenhouses;
these applications are regulated by the MDAR Fertilizer Regulations.

Application of fertilizer containing nitrogen or phosphorus for the establishment of
new vegetation in the first growing season or repairing of turf in the first growing
season after substantial damage.

Application of compost or other similar materials that are primarily organic in nature
and are applied to improve the physical condition of the soil.

Compost tea and liquid seaweed applications, including formulas with less than 5%
total nitrogen, if and only if applied in a manner that follows label recommendations
and/or standard industry recommendations for a foliar application to the point of leaf
runoff.

§107-5 Performance Standards
Lawn specifications shall comply with the following standards:

A.

Depth of loam for a new lawn shall be a minimum of 6 inches. This will reduce the
potential for nutrients to leach through the soil.

Native, low-growing groundcovers as an alternative to turf grass or-sod shall be used
to the maximum extent practicable. For areas proposed for lawn, grass seed mixture
or sod used to construct the lawn shall consist of no more than 10% Bluegrass (or
Kentucky Bluegrass), with the remainder (90% or more) being Ryes and Fescues. Proof
of the seed/grass mixture, as per the above standards, must be provided to the
Commission and approved prior to lawn installation.

All application of nitrogen and/or phosphorus to turf shall comply with the following standards:

A,

The application of nitrogen is prohibited between October 30t and April 14" unless
specifically permitted by the Town Board of Health, the Town Conservation
Commission, or the Board of Selectmen, as set out below. The application of
phosphorous or Phosphorus Containing Fertilizer, with or without nitrogen, is
prohibited in all circumstances between December 15t and March 15. Based on early
spring or fall weather conditions, soil temperature and degree of turf emergence from
dormancy, or other relevant condition, and using the guidelines of the BMP, the Town
Board of Health, the Town Conservation Commission, or the Board of Selectmen may
permit earlier or later application of nitrogen, in which case such extended period shali
be announced by notice or publication. A working group may be established by the
Board of Selectmen or the Conservation Commission to assist in undertaking the duties
referenced in this paragraph.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 22



B.  No person shall cause nitrogen and/or phosphorus from any fertilizer application to
apply to, or otherwise be deposited on any impervious surface including parking lot,
driveway, roadway, sidewalk, frozen soil or ice. Any fertilizer applied, spilled, and/or
deposited on any impervious surface, either intentionally or accidentally, must be
immediately and completely removed and contained and either legally applied to turf
or any other legal site or returned to an appropriate container.

C. No person shall apply nitrogen and/or phosphorus twenty four (24) hours before or
during a heavy rain event or apply nitrogen and/or phosphorus onto saturated ground.
An application of nitrogen and/or phosphorus should be watered in with not more than
one quarter (0.25”) inch of irrigation or natural rain within the next twenty four (24)

hour period.

D. A low-impact/minimum fertilizer lawn-maintenance plan by a professional lawn
maintenance company must be submitted to the enforcement authority for approval.
Said plan, should at a minimum, provide for:

1)  Fertilizer applications shall be “split” (spring and fall, not before April 15 or after
November 1); no more than one pound of actual nitrogen per thousand square
feet of lawn shall be applied in each application.

2)  No more than two pounds of actual nitrogen per thousand square feet of lawn
shall be applied annually; see F below.

3)  Fertilizer shall be of a slow-release, organic variety.
4) At least one-third of the nitrogen should be in a water insoluble form.

5)  Annual reports/receipts from the lawn maintenance company must be provided
to the Commission. Said reports should conform to the provisions of a-d above. -

E.  Noperson may purchase and apply, or authorize any person, by way of service contract
or other arrangement, to apply any phosphorus containing fertilizer on lawn or
nonagricultural turf, except when:

1) a soil test taken not more than three (3) years before the application indicates
that additional phosphorus is needed for growth of that lawn or non-agricultural

turf; or

2)  the phosphorus containing fertilizer is used to establish new lawn or non-
agricultural turf on bare ground or as part of renovation of a lawn or non-
agricultural turf area. The use of phosphorus for the purposes of establishing a
new lawn or nonagricultural turf area, or for renovating an existing lawn or non-
agricultural turf is limited to the first (1%) growing season.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 23



3)  Ifthesoil test indicates that additional phosphorus is needed for growth of alawn
or non-agricultural turf, application of additional phosphorus shall not exceed the

UMass Guidelines.

4)  Any person who applies phosphorus containing fertilizer, shall maintain records
for three (3) years of each application made. The following information shall be
recorded, when applicable:

(a)  Name of applicator;

(b) Date of application;

(c)  Address or location description of the application site;

(d)  Soil test results for management units;

(e) Type and amount of phosphorus containing fertilizer applied.

Calibrate fertilizer spreader prior to each use to improve accuracy of desired
application rate

Minimize storage of fertilizers outdoors. Storage of fertilizers outdoors is currently
prohibited in the Groundwater Protection District.

A subdivision plan shall comply with loading rates from lawn fertilizers as specified in

the Zoning Bylaws (§174-27).
Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: Nutrient source control focuses on reducing nitrogen and phosphorous input before
nutrients enter surface water or groundwater. Nutrient source control recommendations include
prohibiting fertilizer use in specific’areas, limiting the application rates and types of fertilizers, and
limiting improper disposal of pet waste

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article;

To see if the town will vote to approve the following additions to the Use of Waterways Bylaw Ch.

170:

1.) All vessels, when operating, must follow the Rules of the Road, VIOLATION $50

2.) Operation of a vessel in a negligent manner that would endanger any person. VIOLATION
$100. The following may be considered negligent operation:

A. Jumping the wake of another vessel

B. Following a vessel too closely that is towing a person on any water sport device.

C. Weaving through congested waterway traffic at speed.

D. Intentionally operating a vessel in such a violent manner, that the operator and or
passenger(s) are thrown into the water

E. Operating at speed with passengers sitting on the bow or gunwales.

3.) Operation of a PWC with a modified exhaust system. VIOLATION $100 (this mirrors
323CMR 4.03:7B 08)

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 24



Explanation:
Rules of the Road: Mashpee Bylaws do not cover the Rules of the Road in many areas. These Rules
cover vessel operation from the high seas to inland rivers and waterways. See United States Coast

Guard Basic Navigation Rules.

The Rules state that every vessel shall use all available means appropriate to the prevailing conditions
to determine if a risk of collision exists. If there is any doubt, such risk shall be deemed to exist. The
Rules are designed to tell you what to do when you operate your vessel near other vessels. The
purpose of the Rules of the Road is to help you avoid an accident-not to establish responsibility or
liability if you get into an accident.

Negligent Operation: Negligent and reckless operation is covered under MGL Ch.90B, but not
currently present in Mashpee’s Waterways Bylaws. In order for the DNR to effectively enforce this
violation a Bylaw must be created. Negligent operation includes jumping the wake of other vessels,
following too closely to other vessels, weaving through congested waterway traffic, intentionally
operating a vessel in an erratic manner, and bow riding.

PWC Exhaust Modifications: Massachusetts currently restricts Personal Watercrafts (PWC) from
modifying their exhaust systems (see 323 CMR 4.03; 7A+B 08). :

(7) Modification. Except as otherwise provided in 323 CMR 4.03(9), no person shall: (a) Remove or
modify the exhaust or muffler system of a personal watercraft, or (b) Operate a personal watercraft
so modified.

Mashpee is requesting that this be added as a bylaw for enforcement purposes, as no fee structure is
associated with Ch.323.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to reserve from the FY 2023 estimated Community Preservation revenues
pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, section 6, the following amounts:

$157,445 10% for Historic purposes

$157,445 10% for Affordable Housing purposes

$157,445 10% for Open Space purposes

$1,062,107  to the FY 2023 Community Preservation Fund Budgeted Reserve

as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: This article is required annually to set aside the 10% Reserves of the estimated

Community Preservation Funds for Open Space/Recreation Purposes, Historic Preservation Purposes
and Affordable Housing Purposes and to fund the Budget for Appropriation Reserve.

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 25



The Community Preservation Committee voted to approve this article to set aside the 10% Reserves
and Budget for Appropriation Reserve to be available for use in fiscal year 2023 as certified by the
Finance Director and reflected in the FY 2022 CP-1. The total FY23 appropriation to the 10% Reserves
and Budget for Appropriation Reserve is $1,534,442,

The vote of the Community Preservation Committee was in support of this article.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

Article:

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Board of Selectmen to prepare a plan
laying out and defining Chickadee Road, Debbie Lane, Manitoba Road, Metacomet Road, Nehoiden
Road, Neshobe Road, Pontiac Road, Samoset Road, Wamesit Road, Whipoorwill Circle, and Wills Work
Road and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town vote to appropriate
and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $80,000* to the South Cape Homeowner’s
Association Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by Petition

Explanation: This article authorizes the Town to layout and define Chickadee Road, Debbie Lane,
Manitoba Road, Metacomet Road, Nehoiden Road, Neshobe Road, Pontiac Road, Samoset Road,
Wamesit Road, Whipoorwill Circle, and Wills Work Road and to appropriate funding for that purpose.

The Board of Selectmen recommends approval of Article by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 26



And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the
Town Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said

meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the
time and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 12th day of September in the year two thousand and twenty two.
Per Order of,
Board of Selectmen
John J. Cotton, Chair
David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

*DRAFT #2 OCTOBER 17, 2022 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT* 27



